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Hearing Maria say she wanted to see the old man,

The burly man who spoke, his brow instantly furrowed, and asked in a cold voice:

“Who exactly are you?!”

Maria said indifferently, “I said, I am Maria Lin, you don’t need to ask me so much here, I know
that you are heavily guarded, and there are an unknown number of guns aiming at me
everywhere, I am here today to pay a visit, you only need to send word, Your family’s old
gentleman will naturally come out to greet me personally.”

The strong man said angrily, “What a crazy thing for a little girl to say!”

“Do you know what kind of people live here?!”

Maria couldn’t help but raise her eyebrows, but her tone was still as calm as water,“You don’t
need to bother talking in front of me, You just need to give him a message on my behalf, the
word Maria is not poison or a bomb, It won’t have any effect on your duty to protect him, But if
Ethan Hunt blames you for delaying the business because you refuse to deliver the message,
You are just a bodyguard, can you afford it? Can you?”

The strong man did not expect that, this little girl would have such an unsubtle and unyielding
spirit in front of him and even the confidence that everything was under control made him feel a
little anxious.

Moreover, she even called the old man by his name,

Which made him even more frightened and afraid,

And could not help but speculate on the real origin of this girl.

He exchanged a glance with his colleague, who nodded at him with an extremely subtle margin,

And he immediately understood, turning around and walking a few meters backward.

Before saying into the microphone inside his collar,

“Please inform the master that there is a young girl named Maria Lin Who wants to see the
Master, please decide.”



A voice came from the headset, “Are you crazy? A little girl wants to see the Master, how dare
you ask me to deliver a message like this?”

The strong man urged: “Do not fuss, This little girl seems to be not simple, you quickly go to
inform the Master!”

Once the other party heard this, he did not delay any longer,

But only explained: “If the Master blames down, You do not expect me to take the blame for
you.”

A few minutes later.

The middle door of the five rooms was pushed open from the inside.

Immediately afterward, an elderly man, with the support of two people, came out.
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The two strong men outside the door were stunned to see their old Master come out in person.

After all, they had never seen a guest worthy of being greeted by the old man himself.

The moment he saw Maria, he was trembling with excitement.

He did his best to walk faster, so much so that the two people around him were a bit frazzled.

Maria just stood there, looking at him with a smile on her face Until the old man came in front of
her.

The old man stood in front of her, a little panting and a little excited and said, “Miss, it’s really
you! How did you come here?”

Maria smiled faintly, “Came to temporarily join you for a while, is it convenient?”

“Convenient, totally convenient!” The old man hurriedly nodded uncontrollably,

And then asked, “Miss, are you by yourself? Old Zhang didn’t follow?”

“No.” Maria faintly shook her head and said,

“He will arrive in China in a few days.”



Saying that she looked around and spoke,“It’s better to go in and talk, there are some things
that I want to ask you for help with.”

The old man hurriedly made an invitation gesture and respectfully said, “Please, Miss!”

Maria nodded and stepped towards the imposing gate.

Only after entering the gate could she see that this courtyard was incredibly large.

The courtyard, which was neatly paved with green stones, was at least a few thousand square
feet.

The old man took Maria all the way to his study,

And then ordered everyone to leave the study for 50 meters So all the family members and
servants withdrew to the backyard.

In the study, the old man respectfully invited Maria to sit down on the seat before he opened his
mouth and asked,“Miss, where are you …… coming from? Why didn’t you notify me in advance
so I could arrange for someone to pick you up!”

Maria said lightly: “I’ve had quite a tumultuous journey, Starting from Northern Europe, then first
taking a boat to Murmansk in Russia, Then turning overland from Murmansk, taking cars and
trains, tossing and turning to Moscow, Then taking a plane from Moscow to Vietnam, And finally
taking a land route from Vietnam into China, And taking a plane from the southwest to you.”

“Such a lot of trouble?” The old man was surprised and asked,“Miss, you suddenly used such a
tortuous route to come to China, did you encounter any trouble?”

“Yes.” Maria didn’t hide it and said frankly,“Something went terribly wrong in Northern Europe
and I almost lost my life.”

“Ah?!” The old man asked in shock, “Why would that happen?!”

Maria laughed bitterly, “One of Zhang’s men somehow got in touch with the Warriors Den and
exposed my whereabouts.”

“The Warriors Den sent people to Northern Europe overnight to hunt us down and killed
everyone except me and Zhang.

The old man said with a face full of horror:
“The Warriors Den actually found you ……”



“Yes.” Maria sighed and said, “I’ve been very low profile, But I didn’t expect that something
would go wrong internally, Old Zhang’s men originally didn’t know my identity, But the Warriors
Den had been using special channels to hunt me down, And in order to find me, they also gave
a huge reward, I guess it was Old Zhang’s men, because of some coincidence, who happened
to get this information and then sold me out.”

Saying that Maria shrugged again and said,
“But this is all my speculation, after all, those men of old Zhang are dead, And I don’t know
exactly which one of them betrayed me.”
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Hearing this, the old man hurriedly said, “Miss, then you should take shelter with me during this
period of time, It is much safer than outside, besides, although I am now retired behind the
scenes, But the resources and contacts are still there, and will be able to protect you.”

Maria smiled faintly and said, “I actually don’t want to come to you to stay, I just want you to help
me investigate someone.”

“Check someone out?” The old man hurriedly asked, “Miss,”

“I don’t know what you want to check, what kind of person is it? What information do you have?”

Maria said, “I only know that his name is Charlie Wade, male, and he should be under thirty
years old.”

“You help me to transfer the population data, and the photos exported, I can compare myself.”

Saying that, she asked again, “Transferring the population data, you should have no problem,
right?”

The old man smiled, “No problem, any data can be transferred.”

“That’s good.” Maria let out a slight sigh of relief and nodded,

“Then it will be hard for you to arrange someone to help me sort it out.”

The old man was busy saying, “You’re welcome,”

“Miss, it’s an honor for our Hunt family to work for you.”

After saying that, he said respectfully, “Miss, wait a moment, I’ll go and arrange it!”



Ten minutes later.

The old man knocked on the door, and only after receiving Maria’s permission, He pushed the
door open and walked in somewhat sluggishly.

In his hand, he was holding a laptop.

He placed it in front of Maria and said, “Miss, the information you asked me to check has all
been found out,”

“All the information of these Charlie Wade’s are here, please look through them.”

“Good.” Maria nodded, her fingers on the arrow keys, quickly browsing up the information
related to each.

In the past few days, she had long remembered Charlie’s appearance clearly by repeatedly
watching the surveillance video,

So the main way of comparison right now was to check whether the information she saw,

And the Charlie she saw was the same person through the ID photo.

But the strange thing is, everyone’s information all browse through,

But surprisingly did not find the one who saved her that night.

Maria frowned and couldn’t help but ask the old man, “Is this all the information out there?”

“Yes.” The old man nodded, “All that can be found are here.”

Maria couldn’t help but think in her heart, “Could it be that he lied to me at that time?”

Thinking of this, she couldn’t help but shake her head again,“It shouldn’t be …… he must have
had full assurance that he could erase my memory at that time, In this case, there was
absolutely no need for him to lie, right? Moreover, since he even dared to strike at the Warriors
Den, There is no way he would not dare to reveal his true name to me in that situation ……”

When the old man saw Maria frowning, he couldn’t help but ask:“Miss, what’s the problem? If
you have any other clues, You can also tell me, one more clue, one more point of certainty.”

Maria shook her head somewhat dejectedly and muttered,“There are no other clues, I only know
that his name is Charlie Wade.”



The old man smacked his lips: “All those named Charlie Wade, the information is here, If he is
not lying, then he could be an overseas Chinese? Probably having nationality in other
countries?”

Maria spoke: “He said he was Chinese, but it does not exclude the situation you said, After all,
many Chinese nationals living outside will also say they are Chinese, But if that is the case,
more than two hundred countries around the world, I will have to find a needle in a haystack
…… “
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Speaking of which, Maria suddenly raised her head somewhat reluctantly and asked the old
man,“Is there a possibility that his identity has been encrypted within the system?”

“Encrypted?” The old man frowned and thought, and spoke,“There are indeed cases of
encryption, people with special identities, The relevant information is encrypted, but in order to
ensure that this encrypted information is not detected, The system itself is unable to directly
access the encrypted content.”

Maria asked him, “What is the general encryption logic?”

The old man said, “As far as I know, there are two kinds of encryption logic,”

“One is that his identity information is completely erased from the system,”

“Storing the information in another mutually isolated system,”

“The latter will not have any connection with the network,”

“That is, his real information only exists in that latter system, no one in the outside world can find
out any clues;”

Saying that, the old man added: “The other kind is more complicated,”

“It is that this person himself has a set of real identity information,”

“But this set of information is encrypted within the system, somehow becoming a one-way
identity.”

Maria asked, “What does one-way mean?”

The old man explained: “One-way means that his ID card, his passport, and driver’s license,
And even the family register, marriage certificate, and other identity documents are real,”



“The ID number is also real, but anyone in the system if you want to fuzzy query his
information,”

“Can not be found, for example, I want to check who is called Charlie nationwide,”

“That the system returns the results, will not appear His information,”

“I want to check the information of all the people named Wade in the country,”

“The result will not have him, even if we pull out the information of hundreds of millions of men
in the country, there will not be him in this;”

“If you want to query his information, there are two conditions,”

“First of all, you must know his name, as well as his accurate ID number,”

“Both of which are completely correct when it comes to finding out his information;”

“In this way, it basically put an end to other people’s wide search, because in this case,”

“You really need to use this system to find someone in a sea of people,”

“If you know his ID card number, it is the same as you have mastered his real information,”

“So you do not need to use this system to cast a wide net.”

Maria sighed: “In that case, this encryption method is still very clever,”

“People who don’t know him too well can’t find him in the system,”

“And those who know him are unlikely to come back to the system to check his information,”

“And even if those who know him come to check, inputting their names and ID numbers,”

“The results that come out will be true, and they won’t be able to find out anything.”

“Right.” The old man nodded and said, “Some people with very, very special identities will use
such a method to hide,”

“So that people with ulterior motives for him have no way to check.”

Saying that, the old man added: “Such a person, using his own identity,”



‘Not only does not have to worry about being found out by others but also his life will not be
affected in any way.”

“Because in addition to what I just said, you must rely on the name plus ID number to find out
his information,”

“All his documents, in fact, are one-way inquiry channels;”

“For example, if a police officer on the road inquires about his ID card,”

“As long as the police officer uses the device to read his ID card,”

“He will be able to check all his information within the system, in this way, the police will not find
any abnormalities;”

“If he wants to fly, as long as he uses the correct name and ID card when he buys a ticket,”

“He will be able to board the plane smoothly with his ID card;”

“If he wants to go abroad, then he will book a ticket with his name and passport number,”

“And then he will be able to leave the country smoothly with his passport;”

“However, if anyone wants to check him through the information of the plane registration in
turn,”

“It is not possible to find out at all if you want to search if there is anyone named Charlie Wade
who has flown in the country,”

“But if you only know his name, then his information will not show up either.”

Maria’s two willow-leaf-like eyebrows were slightly clustered toward the middle, her expression
was grave and fretful.

After a moment of hesitation, she asked the old man, “Whether the person I’m looking for is the
first or the second,”

“With your status and connections, can you find out this hidden information?”
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Hearing Maria’s question, the old man pursed his lips and sighed,“Miss, in fact, there is a very
troublesome underlying logic behind this matter.”



Maria said, “You say it.”

The old man said, “Whether the first or the second, the number of people who are hidden is
actually not small. Some special talents, military experts, intelligence personnel, special agents,
their identity is encrypted, This adds up to several tens of thousands of people.”

Speaking of this, the old man turned his words and added,“But the trouble is that for these two
kinds of hidden people, Although there is a database, but the vast majority of people who have
access to this database, Do not have the highest authority to access this database.”

“That is to say if I used these two methods to hide the information of two people back then, then
even if I have the authority of this database, I can only access the information of these two
people of mine, the information of others, I have no right to access, Not only no right to access,
but I also don’t even know how many people are in this, On the other hand, even if you also
have the relevant authority of this database, You can’t possibly find out who I have hidden in this
database, we are both insulated from each other, Moreover, there are multiple branches in here,
each with different levels and permissions, For example, the intelligence department, its highest
person in charge, Has the right to access all the information hidden in the intelligence
department, But has no right to access the other departments.”

Maria thought about it and asked, “Someone must have access to the entire database, right?”

The old man smiled awkwardly, “Miss, there are very, very few people with access, I can count
them on one hand, and for these people, it is absolutely impossible to leak information To
anyone who doesn’t have access, so this path is currently out of my reach.”

“I understand.” Maria nodded her head, knowing that starting with the database access
permission was already an impossible task.

So, after pondering for a long time, she suddenly remembered something and opened her
mouth to ask,“By the way, if a person’s identity information was not hidden from birth, Can we
still find out the information before he was hidden?”

The old man replied, “If it is the first kind of all information is hidden, So that the person seems
to have never appeared in this world, Then all the information of his birth will also be erased, If it
is the second kind, it depends on how the person who hides his information operates, Some
people may also erase all because of certain purposes, But some people, if they want to create
the illusion that the person’s whereabouts are unknown, Then they will not erase the previous
information, Because this information still has to be made public and respond to the inquiries of
people who are interested.”

“For example, when a person graduates from college at the age of 22, For some reason, he
needs to evaporate, then his file information before the age of 22 will not be erased, Only a



missing person, or has died label will be added to his file, And this information will not be
encrypted, even just an ordinary police officer with the lowest authority, Connected to the
population system, can easily find out information on his file before he disappeared.”

Maria’s eyes lit up and she asked, “Does the information you just gave me include the missing
and dead Charlie Wades?”

The old man replied, “It contains the missing ones, but not the ones that have been confirmed
dead.”

It suddenly occurred to Maria that she had indeed seen quite a lot of information about small
children just now.

Only, when she saw the pictures of small children, she skipped right over them, Not looking
carefully at the specific information of these small children.

However, this would overlook a situation, that is If the photo of this small child is not the actual
state of the child now But this small child disappeared when he was too young and his profile
information is still stuck in his small time,
Not updated again, in this situation, she would just overlook it.

So she hurriedly said to the old man, “I’ll go over the missing person’s information first, And if I
still can’t find it, you can help me retrieve the information about the people who have died.”

The old man nodded: “No problem!”

With another look at the computer, the list returned to the first person,

And then began to sift through them one by one.

Soon, a black-and-white photo appeared in front of her eyes, causing her pupils to snap.

The boy in this black-and-white photo looked just six or seven years old.

Looked handsome, and his features and charm made Maria feel slightly familiar.

Then, she looked at the boy’s information and muttered, “Charlie Wade,”

“A native of Eastcliff, the son of Bruce Wade and Lily Evans……”

“This Charlie Wade, who attended Eastcliff Second Experimental Primary School twenty-one
years ago, Transferred to Aurous Hill First Primary School twenty years ago And then
disappeared, and his file information was never updated again ……”
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The old man heard her muttering, and could not help but say,

“Bruce Wade and Lily Evans? This couple, more than twenty years ago, in Eastcliff can be said
to reign supreme ah!”

Maria asked him, “You’ve heard of them?”

“More than that.” The old man said seriously:
“I have some friends with the Wade family, the Wade family’s old mansion, is not far from me, A
half-hour walk, the Wade family is in the top three families in China, Bruce was the most
outstanding descendant of the Wade family back then, His wife Lily Evans was a major Silicon
Valley investor, by the way,”

“The Evans Family behind Lily Evans ranked second in the United States.”

“So that’s how it is!” Maria nodded and sighed, “No wonder the name Lily Evans is so familiar, I
seem to have read a biography about her.”

Saying that Maria looked at Charlie’s black and white crown-free photo taken before he entered
the first grade of elementary school and said seriously, “I see that this little kid has some
resemblance to the Charlie I’m looking for, Combined with the name also, I guess the odds are
that it’s him.”

“Unlikely, right?” The old man subconsciously said: “Twenty years ago, Bruce  and Lily Evans in
Aurous Hill met with an accident, The couple both perished, the eight-year-old Charlie
disappeared, Since then the whereabouts are unknown, both the Wade family and the Evans
Family, For so many years are looking for the whereabouts of this child But there has been no
news, these two families are very strong, Especially the Evans Family, rich, they have not found
the child yet and that means he is unlikely to be still alive.”

Maria said seriously: “If, according to what you just said, The identity of this Charlie is hidden in
a second way, Then will not no one be able to find out? Even if wealth can be invincible, so
what? It is simply impossible to get information from that very, very small number of people.”

After listening to Maria’s analysis, the old man couldn’t help but nod and say,“You are right,
Miss, there is indeed such a possibility!”

Maria suddenly thought of something and pointed to the eight-year-old Charlie’s string of local
Eastcliff ID numbers and spoke,“Right, didn’t you say that if it’s the second encryption method,
You can find out the encrypted information if you have a name plus ID number at the same



time? Then you help me look up Charlie’s name, plus his ID number, and see if we can find any
results.”

“Yes!” The old man was also a bit excited and immediately opened a background on his laptop,

And entered Charlie’s name as well as his original ID number in it.

Subsequently, the two checked the results with great anticipation,

Only to find that the information given out within the system was still the same file of Charlie that
had disappeared at the age of eight.

Maria frowned: “Why can’t we find out? Did someone give him a new identity?”

After saying that, she couldn’t help but ask herself, “The odds are that should be the case!”

Maria guessed correctly, after Stephen had placed Charlie into the orphanage, He made a new
identity for himself, and although the new identity was still called Charlie Wade,

It was no longer the Charlie Wade of the Wade family in Eastcliff But the fatherless and
motherless Charlie was adopted by the Aurous Hill orphanage.

His account was landed on the collective account of the Aurous Hill orphanage,

Which is the case for all children adopted by the orphanage.

So, naturally, he also had a new ID number, one that belonged in Aurous Hill.

In this way, neither the Wade family nor the Evans Family,

No one could find him anymore, and the only one who could find him was Butler Stephen.

This matter, the old man spoke: “If someone has given him a new identity, Then this previous
set of information will certainly not be able to find out, You must know the name and ID number
of his new identity, in order to find out.”

Maria frowned and said, “If someone helped him settle in a foreign country, Get a foreign
account and foreign identity information, Then he has actually an encrypted identity, it is not the
identity before the disappearance,”

“But the new identity after the disappearance.”

Speaking of this, Maria added: “I understand …… twenty years ago,”



“After Charlie disappeared, someone hid his whereabouts, got him a new identity,”

“And hid the file information of his new identity, so the previous Charlie disappeared at the age
of eight,”

“A new ‘Charlie’, or a ‘Charlie Wade’ with a different name, appeared in a new place,”

“So that no one else could find him except the one who encrypted his information in the first
place.”

The old man hesitated for a moment, but still spoke: “Miss, it is not 100% certain that the Charlie
Wade you are looking for is this Charlie!”

“In case this missing Charlie, and the one you are looking for just have a resemblance,”

“Then wouldn't this speculation be misleading? After all, a child’s features have not yet grown,”

“And it is normal to have a few resemblances to someone,”

“But it is likely that after adolescence, it will develop in a very different direction.”
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Maria nodded and said seriously, “You have a point, although my intuition tells me that,”

“The Charlie Wade I’m looking for should be this Charlie who disappeared twenty years ago!”

“But this kind of thing, you can’t trust your intuition too much,”

“Just relying on childhood photos with a few resemblances alone to confirm, is really a bit hasty.”

Thinking of this, she blinked her eyes, remembered something, and said with a smile,

“By the way, can you help me pull out the file information of Bruce Wade and Lily Evans?”

The old man said, “Bruce’s can be, but not of Lily Evans,”

“Because Lily Evans is an American citizen,”

“So we can only find out some official files of her and Bruce after they got married and stayed in
China.”

“It’s okay.” Maria said, “I just need the photos of the two of them.”



“That’s no problem.” The old man hurriedly retrieved Bruce  and Lily Evans’s information from
the system.

When Maria saw the handsome black and white ID photo of Changyang in his file,

Her tightly knitted brows instantly relaxed!

She couldn’t help but clap her hands in excitement and laugh:

“Haha, my intuition was right! Sure enough, it’s him!”

“The Charlie Wade I’m looking for looks almost exactly the same as this man!”

……

“Miss, that Charlie you saw looks exactly like Bruce ?!”

The old man, at this point, had an incredulous look on his face.

Maria nodded slightly and said indifferently,
“I can’t say it’s 100% similar, but it’s at least 90%.”

“Ninety percent ……” the old man said in horror: “If that’s the case,”

“Then there should be no deviation, the two adult looks are so similar,”

“Combined with that person’s name, also named Charlie Wade, there will certainly not be any
problems ……”

Speaking of which, he couldn’t help but murmur, “Then this ……”

“Then this also means that …… the son of Bruce  and Lily Evans is still alive?!”

Maria swept away the previous gloom and said with a smile,

“He’s alive! His strength is very strong,”

“The cavalry guards of the Warriors Den were like a carrot piled on an anvil in front of him,”

“Without any ability to resist, it was really impressive.”

“Really?!” The old man was even more jaw-dropping pose, and said with an excited face,



“Great! How wonderful! The excellence of Bruce  and Lily Evans is really unlike anything I’ve
ever seen before in that age group!”

“When they died young, I often felt sorry for them, but I never thought that their sons would be
alive and so good.”

“The son of a dragon and a phoenix is really no ordinary thing!”

Speaking of this, the old man could not help but sigh:

“This …… this is really incredible …… two people have searched for so many years have not
found the child,”

“Away from the foundation of these two people, can still have such strength,”

“It really makes people think but not understand ……”

Maria laughed: “He must have his encounter, and it should be a very wonderful encounter.”

The old man laughed gratefully, “I am really curious, how exactly did he do that.”

Maria nodded and said frankly: “I am also curious …… and even a little gossipy ……”

Saying that, she couldn’t help but mutter, “By the way, The fact that he was able to chase the
Warriors Den all the way to Northern Europe to kill them, Not only shows that he has mastered
certain clues about the Warriors Den, But also has a deep hatred for the Warriors Den!”

As soon as the words fell, Maria suddenly stood up, clenched her fists, and said with excitement
to the point of dancing,“I know! The death of his parents is most likely related to the Warriors
Den!”

“He wants to seek revenge on the organization for killing his father and mother!”

“Just like me, I want to seek revenge on them for killing my father!”

The old man subconsciously said, “Bruce  and Lily Evans died at the hands of the Warriors Den
back then?”

“If Charlie wanted to be an enemy of the Warriors Den, why didn’t he identify with his
grandfathers?”

“Both of these two families have extraordinary strength, surely they can help him a lot ……”



Maria shook her head and said seriously, “To deal with the Warriors Den, if it’s just about having
money,”

“It’s pointless to have more money! Even the Routhschild family, in front of the Rothschild
Association is not enough,”

“The Rothschild Association has always been the most afraid of exposing themselves,”

“So they have been acting very low-key, otherwise, they can make the Routhschild family all
evaporate overnight,”

“Even if they have tens of trillions of dollars of assets,”

“So what can they do? If you have money, you have to have a life to spend it!”

The old man’s expression was austere as he nodded, “You are right …… money is not the first
thing, strength is.”

Maria smiled faintly and looked at the old man and instructed,“By the way, this matter, you
absolutely must not tell anyone, especially the Wade family’s people!”

The old man couldn’t help but say, “Miss, can you let me reveal something to Lord Wade of the
Wade family?”

“I have a good friendship with him, and he has been looking for this child for twenty years ……”

Maria shook her head: “For the time being, it’s better not to, Charlie’s situation is special, And
now he is in conflict with the Warriors Den, if the people of the Wade family know and go looking
for him with great fanfare, They might get into trouble, and you don’t want to see the Wade
family being targeted by the Warriors Den, right?”

“This is ……” the old man sighed lightly with some despondency and spoke,“Miss, don’t worry, I
will keep my mouth shut!”
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Maria nodded slightly and added: “Charlie disappeared in Aurous Hill, in that case, There are
two possibilities: one, after he disappeared, he was given a new identity, And was made to hide
his identity in the second way you just mentioned, The other, he was taken overseas directly
after he disappeared, and has been living overseas in anonymity.”



The old man said, “If it is the first possibility, then you may still be able to find him in the country,
If it is the second, I am afraid it will be difficult to find him in the country.”

“It’s not in the way.” Maria said with a smile, “Knowing his true identity, I’m already halfway
there!”

After saying that, she added, “I’m going to look for him at home first, And if I really can’t find him,
then I’ll go overseas.”

The old man asked, “Miss, where are you going to look for him?”

Maria smiled, “Naturally, I’m going to Aurous Hill, that’s where he disappeared twenty years ago,
All the clues must start from there!”

The old man subconsciously said, “Miss, the Wade family, and the Evans Family also started
their search from Aurous Hill back then, After turning Aurous Hill upside down, they searched for
many years all over the world, but never found him.

Maria said seriously, “Since the Wade family and the Evans Family have searched all over the
world from Aurous Hill, And have not found him, then, in my opinion, it is precisely Aurous Hill
that has the greatest possibility.”

The old man asked her, “Miss, do you want to set a trigram to see if you can figure out his trail?”

“I can’t.” Maria shook her head and said, “I have tried, the trigrams show that it is difficult to
identify the traces, But there is a hint of a dragon entering the sea in the trigrams, I think it is
because Charlie has experienced some special encounter, Which has directly elevated his fate
to the true meaning of the dragon frame. In any case, I can not calculate.”

The old man asked curiously, “There are things you can not calculate? Now that we have his
childhood identity information, Do you want to use his birth date and eight characters to
calculate again?”

Maria shook her head: “I can’t even calculate his clues with my near-god trigrams, the birthdate
is even less likely.”

The old man sighed: “Then, as you said, go to Aurous Hill and try!”

After saying that, the old man asked her again, “Miss, why don’t I accompany you to Aurous
Hill?”

Maria did not say no, but only looked at him and spoke, “I see that your qi and blood are weak,
your health does not seem to be good?”



“Yes.” The old man let out a bitter smile and said, “I’m already eighty-eight this year,”

“I have diabetes, high blood pressure, coronary heart disease, I’ve had heart attacks, stents,
and bypasses, I had lung cancer a few years ago,”

“I had my left lung cut out, I also had chemotherapy, my body is obviously not doing well
anymore,”

“The doctor said the other day that I’ve symptoms of kidney failure,”

“I should start doing blood dialysis after a while, but in this condition,”

“I shouldn’t and can’t afford any more torment, I’ll be satisfied if I can live another two years.”

Maria frowned and asked him, “Can’t you do a kidney transplant?”

The old man laughed and said, “Look at my body, can I still afford such a big operation?”

“I guess when I get on the operating table, the new lung will not work before it is put in.”

“That’s true.” Maria nodded and said indifferently, “Let me take your pulse.”

The old man was shocked by the words and asked in a flattered manner, “Miss, I’m afraid this
…… is not allowed …… how dare I ask you to take my pulse …… “

Maria waved her hand: “There is nothing that can’t be done.”

With that, she pointed to the armrest of the chair and said, “Put your hand here.”

“Thank you, Miss!” The old man hurriedly put his left hand on the armrest of the chair,

Maria’s fingers gently moved on his pulse, closed her eyes, and felt for a moment,

Then withdrew her hand, sighed, and said very directly: “Sorry, although I know some medicine,
but may not be profound enough, In your case, I am powerless to make any changes.”

When the old man heard this, he was stunned for a moment, then he laughed, “Miss, there’s no
need to blame yourself, I’m already satisfied that I’ve lived this long.”

Maria was silent for a moment and said, “Let me tell your fortune,”

“My level of fortune-telling is still much better than the level of medicine.”



After saying that, and without waiting for the old man’s response, she took out nine copper coins
from her pocket.

Then, she placed the coins on the coffee table in front of her and,

As before, I divided them into three equal rows in a diagonal fashion, grabbed three first, and
threw them on the table.

Immediately, she looked at the trigram of the copper coins and frowned,

“The trigram shows that your life is coming to an end, at most, in half a year.”

“Half a year?” The old man’s expression was astonished,

And he froze on the spot as if he had been casted with a fixation spell.

However, he quickly came back to his senses and let out a miserable smile:

“Although it is shorter than I expected, but it does not matter,”

“Half a year is enough time for me to explain the arrangements after ……”

Maria did not speak, continued to pick up the bottom left three copper coins,

Once again threw them to the top of the coffee table.

This time, her eyebrows were gently raised and she spoke,“However, the current trigram has a
silver lining,bIf you can seize this chance of life, you can live a hundred years.”

“A hundred years of long life?!” The old man suddenly widened his eyes and blurted out,

“This …… is this possible? To live to be a hundred years old, there are at least twelve years left
……”

Maria said seriously: “The trigrams do not lie, your life,”

“There are only two possibilities, either, within six months; or, after a hundred years.”

The old man said with some surprise, “Miss …… then …… then how do I grab this ray of life?”

Maria once again grabbed the last three copper coins and threw them on the coffee table,

Then looked at the nine coins on the desktop and frowned.



The old man saw that she looked grave, and did not dare to ask questions, but could only wait
anxiously.

A few moments later, Maria puzzled said: “Strange, this trigram says that your life is surprisingly
related to me, But I really have no way to renew your life …… If my father was still alive,”

“He certainly had a way, but unfortunately, he had not taught me that kind of skill until he left”

“It…… may also be because I am not that piece of material ……”

The old man did not know what to be happy about at this time, after all,

Even Maria could not understand the reason, he had no way to understand it.

At this time, Maria grabbed the southernmost coin, pinched it and held it up in front of the old
man, and said seriously,

“This Yongle Tongbao back three coins, in my trigram represents the birth gate,”

“It is at the southernmost end of the nine coins, which means your birth gate is south of
Eastcliff.”

“South of Eastcliff ……” the old man muttered, confused.

Maria’s eyes suddenly lit up and she smiled,

“Although I don’t have my father’s skills, I know one person who certainly does!”

After saying that, she looked at the old man and said seriously,

“This south of Eastcliff must be Aurous Hill!”
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“Aurous Hill?”

The old man asked in surprise, “You mean, my birthplace, in Aurous Hill?”

“Right.” Maria nodded gently and said,

“It seems that you should indeed go to Aurous Hill with me!”

The old man was busy asking, “Miss, I …… can I go with you?”



“Of course.” Maria nodded and said, “Since your birth door is in the south and it is related to me,
Aurous Hill is the most likely place, we will go together, If we can find your birth door, you will be
able to live a long life.”

The old man was excited and said reverently under his breath, “Thank you, Miss!”

After saying that, he trembled and was about to kneel down.

Maria quickly got up to hold him and said seriously,

“You don’t need to kneel to me, although this life gate is related to me, It is by no means
something I can bring to you, So you still have to go to Aurous Hill to find your own chance
encounter, And what I can do for you is perhaps to wish you luck in your search.”

The old man nodded repeatedly and choked up, “Thank you, Miss!”

“If I can find it, it is my fate that I should not die But if I cannot find it, I have no regrets in my life.”

“Okay.” Maria nodded slightly and smiled, “It’s best if you can have this mentality.”

After saying that, she put away all nine coins and said,“Get ready, let’s leave for Aurous Hill as
soon as possible.”

The old man said, “Miss, you don’t need to hurry, your status is special, I’d better have someone
arrange a residence in Aurous Hill first.”

“There is no need to bother.” Maria smiled, “If I remember correctly,”

” Mrs. Larry Qiu’s ancestral home is in Aurous Hill,”

“They should have some properties in Aurous Hill, I’ll ask him to lend them a temporary stay.”

The old man suddenly realized, “Brother Larry!”

“I heard him say some years ago that he had more than 5,000 properties all over the world.”

“Since Aurous Hill is his wife’s ancestral home, he should have a lot of properties.

Maria nodded: “Before the Qiu family split, it was truly the richest in the Southern Ocean,”

“And after the split, although the paper data fell a bit,”

“The actual assets are still unmatched in the Southern Ocean.”



After saying that, she said to the old man, “You give him a call,”

“I’ll talk later when you get through, I had a tortuous journey to China this time,”

“I changed my cell phone every place I went, and I lost the last one before coming to Eastcliff.”

“Okay, Miss!” The old man said without thinking, “I’ll call him right now!”

After saying that, he took out his cell phone, found Larry’s number in the address book,

Dialed it, and turned on the speaker at the same time.

Soon, an old man’s voice came from the other end of the phone and said,

“Ethan, you old boy, you haven’t called me for two or three years, right?”

“Why do you have the grace to call me today?”

Ethan laughed, “I’m not going to hide it from you,”

“But I’ve been suffering a lot in the past two to three years,”

“Fighting with the king of hell every day, so I really didn’t have much energy to communicate
with you.”

The other party laughed: “Ha ha, it seems that we are all the same,”

“At this age, we are all fighting with the king of hell.”

Ethan said with a smile, “Brother Larry,”

“I am calling you today mainly because I have someone valuable to talk to you about.”

“A valuable person?” Larry asked curiously on the other end of the phone,

“I’m buried up to my hairline, where is there any noble person ……”
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Ethan smiled and said, “Let her talk to you personally.”

After saying that, he handed the phone to Maria respectfully.



Maria smiled faintly and said, “I wouldn’t dare to take the word noble.”

Larry on the other end of the phone asked in a surprised and happy voice:

“Miss? Is that you?”

Maria gave a hint and said lightly, “It’s me.”

“Oh my god!” Larry exclaimed, “Miss, why did you go to Ethan’s place?”

Maria said, “I have some personal matters and came to ask him for help.”

After that, she went straight to the point and said,

“I plan to go to Aurous Hill and may need to stay there for a while,”

“So I would like to ask if you have a house in Aurous Hill where I can stay for a while.”

Larry immediately said without thinking, “Yes! Of course, I do!”

“I have a hilltop villa in Aurous Hill’s Purple Mountain,”

“Located in an area inside the forest park that is not open to the public.”

“I have a few cars and a helicopter there, and they are all taken care of.”

Maria was not polite and said, “Okay, you can arrange it for me, I will arrive in the afternoon.”

Larry was busy saying, “Sure Miss! I’ll make the arrangements right away!”

Maria said, “By the way, tell your subordinates that I’m your distant granddaughter,”

“And I’m going to college in Aurous Hill, that’s why you lent me your house for a while.”

Larry respectfully said, “Sure Miss.”

Maria added, “Oh also, I really want to find a university in Aurous Hill to study at,”

“I am just the right age to study at university right now, do you have the resources?”

“Yes, I do!” Larry said, “I donated 500 million to Aurous Hill University,”

“Half of the new campus was built by me if you don’t mind,”



“I can arrange for you to study at Aurous Hill University,”

“Which is also the best university in the province.”

“Good!” Maria said with a smile, “Then let’s go here!”

After saying that, she remembered something and asked Larry,

“By the way, where are you living right now?”

Larry said, “Back to Miss, I am currently in Singapore,”

“I have been living in two places, Singapore and Malaysia,”

“For all these years, and as I am old, I seldom go far away.”

Maria pondered for a moment and said, “Then it would be hard for you to arrange a Malaysian
identity for me,”

“And then let me go to Aurous Hill to study under the identity of a Malaysian student.”

Larry subconsciously said, “Miss, isn’t it better to have a Singaporean identity?”

“After all, Singapore?”

Maria said, “You get me a new identity, I have to go there personally and then fly an entry trip to
China openly,”

“So I don’t want to go to Singapore, the country is too small,”

“Too tightly managed, inconvenient to hide, and easily exposed.”

Larry was busy saying, “Okay, then I will prepare a Malaysian identity for you.”

Maria thought about it and said, “Just find a suitable family from your distant relatives to put me
in,”

“Then submit the information to Aurous Hill University and have them send me a letter of
acceptance.”

Larry respectfully said, “Okay Miss, I’ll arrange it, this identity, what name do you plan to have?”

Maria casually smiled, “If I can find a family with the surname Lin,”



“Then I’ll call myself Cathy Lin if I can’t find one, whatever Maria is fine.”

“No problem!” Larry said offhandedly, “I’ll arrange it right away.”

Maria said, “Then I will not go to Aurous Hill today, I will go to Malaysia first.”

Maria knew very well that since she planned to use the identity of a foreign student,
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Going to Aurous Hill to live and study at Aurous Hill University openly,

And then wait for Charlie to appear,

She had to prepare a foolproof chain of evidence in advance.

At least, she has to take on the new Malaysian identity,

Take a plane from Malaysia to China, and complete an official entry record.

Otherwise, once she meets Charlie, he suspects her,

At any time he can find out that she does not have an entry record.

In that case, she is afraid that Charlie will recognize her.

And he used the identity of Larry’s distant relative to go from Malaysia to Aurous Hill openly and
honestly,

And then in Aurous Hill to study at the university donated by Larry,

And live on Larry’s property in Aurous Hill, everything would seem to be logical!

At this time, Larry on the other end of the phone said respectfully,

“Miss, you can ask Ethan to arrange a plane for you to fly directly from Eastcliff to Georgetown,
Malaysia,”

“And I’ll leave now to fly there and wait for you!”

Maria’s style of action was breezy and did not drag on.



After hanging up Larry’s phone, she immediately said to Ethan,

“Old Hunt, I need you to arrange a plane for me, I am going to Malaysia now.”

Ethan said, “Miss, I will go with you!”

Maria waved her hand and said seriously, “Don’t come to Malaysia with me,”

“You have a special identity, if you leave a record of the two of us leaving the country together,”

“Things will be easily exposed in the future, I’ll go there myself with the identity I entered this
time,”

“Then I’ll come back immediately with a new identity and go directly to Aurous Hill when I come
back,”

“You come to Aurous Hill and meet me there, we’ll meet in Aurous Hill.”

When Ethan heard this, he nodded and said, “Okay, then I will wait for your news in Eastcliff,”

“And after you arrive in Aurous Hill, I will come over and meet you!”

“Okay.” Maria asked him, “When will the plane fly at the earliest?”

Ethan said, “There is a Gulfstream G700 business jet standing by at Eastcliff airport,”

“Ready to fly at any time, and it will be in Malaysia within five hours.”

Maria nodded: “Then help me prepare as soon as possible,”

“And arrange a car to take me to the airport.”

Ethan respectfully said, “Yes Miss, I’ll arrange it now!”

Soon, Ethan arranged a convoy and personally escorted Maria to Eastcliff airport by car.

Forty minutes later, Maria, who had successfully passed through customs,

Took off from Eastcliff airport in the Hunt family’s private plane.

After taking off, the plane headed northwest around Eastcliff city and then flew in a southwest
direction.



The Gulfstream G700 flies close to the speed of sound, much faster than the average civilian
airliner,

And Georgetown, Malaysia, is a little closer than Singapore, so it arrived in a little over four
hours.

Meanwhile, Larry, who was far away from Singapore,

Dragged his ninety-year-old body and started, together with his wife,

An exciting helicopter flew to Georgetown to prepare for Maria’s arrival.

Georgetown is the most Chinese-populated city in Malaysia,

And the place where Larry made his fortune in earlier years.

He has several estates in Georgetown, the largest of which even has a two-kilometer-long
private beach.

It just so happened that one of Larry’s distant cousins in Georgetown was surnamed Lin,

So he had a personal file concocted out of thin air and fabricated an eighteen-year-old girl
named Cathy Lin,

And even faked a series of file information for the girl.

When Maria’s plane flew out of China’s airspace, Charlie and Claire,

Who were in the United States, had also finished the master class completion ceremony.

At this point, Claire had finally completed her dream for many years,

And received the master class completion certificate from the Rhode Island School of Design.

Afterward, Charlie returned to the hotel with Claire and Michaela.

The two women decided to have a drink in the hotel’s executive lounge and chat for a while,
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So Charlie went back to the hotel room alone to arrange tomorrow’s schedule.



He had asked Michaela to arrange for the Joules family’s private plane to fly to Canada tonight,

And tomorrow morning, he asked Don Albert and Issac to take the Concorde from New York to
Canada at dawn to receive Mrs. Lewis,

Lisa  and Claudia to the airport and arrange for them to take the plane arranged by Michaela,

And after that, Don Albert and Issac would take the Concorde directly back to Aurous Hill.

At that time, Joules’s plane would carry Mrs. Lewis and the three of them to New York,

While Charlie would also take Claire and his mother-in-law on the same plane in New York and
return to Aurous Hill together.

In order to confirm Elaine’s recovery and to inform her to get ready, Charlie made a phone call
to her.

When the call was answered, Elaine said cheerfully while baring her lips,

“Hey good son-in-law, why are you calling me at this time?”

Charlie said smilingly, “Mom, how is your recovery?”

Elaine laughed: “Very good, very good, eating every day shark’s fin, abalone, wormwood, and
sea cucumber,”

“More powerful than soccer players, the doctor’s medical skills here are also very good, my leg
is recovering quite well.”

Charlie said, “That’s good, Claire has closed her work today,”

“We plan to check out tomorrow morning and come to New York,”

“After picking you up, we will go back to Aurous Hill together.”

“Back to Aurous Hill?” Elaine’s tone instantly lost up, she said:

“Good son-in-law ah, back to Aurous Hill is meaningless, this leg is not convenient yet,”

“I still have to give you trouble, if I say why not you and Claire go back first,”

“I will stay here a few more days to recuperate, get well, and then return!”



Charlie was helpless for a while.

He was willing to let her stay in the United States,

But Claire still does not know about her mother’s hospitalization,

This matter has been delayed, Claire will certainly be suspicious, then maybe worried.

So, the best solution is to let Elaine go back with her.

If Claire sees Elaine limping again tomorrow,

She can say that she accidentally fell on her leg while hanging out with her friends,

Not that her leg was broken when she was a ghost in Bedford Hills Correctional Facility.

So, he said with some difficulty, “Mom, staying in the hospital is not as comfortable as coming
home,”

“Besides, you are not familiar with New York, it is certainly not much fun to be alone,”

“After you go back you still want to eat these mountainous and seafood,”

“I will arrange it for you every day, it will certainly not be worse than eating in the hospital.”

Elaine is feasting on the hospital bed thinking in her heart, secretly, “staying here although I get
good food, good drink, and someone to serve, But every day except for the ward and the green
area downstairs, There is really no meaning, going back I can sell the necklace that Charlie
gave me, Get some cash to spend, then every day going around the days must not be very
painful!”

Thinking of this, she said with a smile on her face:

“Good son-in-law, since you have said so, then mom will go back with you!”

Charlie smiled and instructed her, “Mom, if Claire sees the problem with your leg tomorrow,”

“You can say that you accidentally fell while playing with your friends,”

“And the old injury didn’t heal well before, and then it relapsed,”

“Don’t say anything about the time in prison, so she won’t feel good.”

“Okay, okay.” Elaine agreed, smiled, and said,



“You just do not account for me, I can not tell the truth to her,”

“If people find that I the ghost of Bedford Mountain allowed people to break my leg,”

“Then my reputation will not be all ruined?”

As soon as Charlie heard the words Bedford Hills Ghostly Sorrow,

He got a big headache, but he could only smile and say, “Mom, you’re right.”

Elaine smilingly said, “Okay, what time tomorrow, you tell me,”

“I’ll explain to the doctor and nurse afterward, let them send me to the airport.”

“Okay.” Charlie said, “Claire and I will drive there after checking out in the morning,”

“But we still have to return the car, I guess it will be noon when we are done,”

“So you can go to the airport at noon after lunch.”

Elaine asked, “What time is the flight?”

Charlie laughed: “We’re not taking a civilian airliner, we’re taking a client’s private plane.”

“I’ll go!” Elaine was surprised and said, “Another private plane?”

“I came to the U.S. this time, but I’ve had my fill of private jets!”

“Good son-in-law, then I will meet you at the airport tomorrow after lunch at the hospital!”

“Good.” Charlie instructed, “You can come directly to the VIP building tomorrow,I will wait for you
there with Claire.”
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Micheala and Claire chatted for a long time in the executive lounge.

During this time, Micheala modified her story slightly,

Making everything seem incomparably real and even silky smooth in Claire’s eyes.

According to Micheala, the reason why she and her grandfather went to Aurous Hill,



Was because his health was deteriorating and he was introduced to a top Chinese doctor
named Dr. Simmons,

And when they learned that Dr. Simmons had a medical clinic in Aurous Hill,

The two of them immediately took a flight to Aurous Hill.

After arriving in Aurous Hill, in order to keep a low profile,

Micheala only used the fake identity, which she had also chosen when she entered China,

So this also made Claire realize that Micheala did not make up a fake name just to deceive her.

Micheala told Claire that after she and her grandfather arrived in Aurous Hill,

She found Dr. Simmons to treat her grandfather and did cure him,

But at that time, her eldest uncle took advantage of her grandfather’s absence in the United
States,

And used a ruse to take away the family headship and began to hunt her and her grandfather
down.

It was also at that time that she heard from someone in Aurous Hill,

That Charlie was a very powerful feng shui master,

So she found him to try to break the situation,

And Charlie gave her a few pointers, and she and her grandfather escaped.

That was also the time when she left without saying goodbye to Claire.

And evaporated from Aurous Hill in order not to involve her.

Subsequently, Micheala told Claire that the reason she was able to sit as the head of the Joules
family,

Was because Charlie had changed her feng shui and fortune,

Which allowed her to return to New York with her grandfather,

And successfully reclaim the head of the family when the Joules family was in a huge crisis.



The rest, there is no need for Micheala to explain to Claire,

Claire herself from the TV already knows most of it.

The actual purpose of the trip to Aurous Hill was cleverly concealed by Micheala,

Who then moved Dr. Simmons in to make a perfect substitute,

And then used Charlie’s identity as a feng shui master to amplify this aspect of feng shui as
much as possible,

So she fooled Claire into believing in it.

When she heard that Micheala was actually chased by her eldest uncle,

And even she nearly died, she could not help but feel a little ashamed in her heart,

Ashamed that Micheala encountered such a big crisis, in order not to involve her,

She left without saying hello, and she felt lost in her heart for her unceremonious departure.

And she also felt proud of her husband at the same time.

She really did not expect that Charlie’s ability in feng shui would be so powerful,

That he could even help Micheala reclaim the position of the Joules family head and ascend to
the top in one step.

This also perfectly explains why Micheala, the trillion-dollar Joules family head, was respectful in
front of Charlie.

Everything, in Claire’s opinion, is so impeccable.

Therefore, in her heart, there was no doubt at all.

In this way, the little loss in her heart, also completely dissipated.

When she sent Micheala away, on her way back to the hotel room,

She even wiped her tears secretly because of Micheala’s rough ordeal.

When she returned to her room, Charlie found that his wife had actually cried red eyes,

And quickly asked with concern, “Wife, why are you crying? What happened?”



Claire did not say anything, came forward, gently hugged Charlie,

Choked and said, “Honey, Micheala she …… for her it was too difficult ……”

“Uh ……” Charlie froze, then guessed what probably happened,
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So while gently patting her back comforting, Charlie said to her: “Wife, as the saying goes,”

“If you want to wear a crown, you must bear its weight,”

“If Miss Joules was just a girl from an ordinary family, she would naturally not have to go through
so many dangers and trials,”

“But she is now the head of a trillion-dollar family, and for someone of this stature,”

“It is only right that she should suffer some trials and tribulations,”

“Otherwise she would not know how to cherish them at all.”

Claire sighed and blamed herself, “I didn’t know she had gone through so many ups and
downs,”

“And though she had deliberately made a false identity to experience life in Aurous Hill,”

“And when she had experienced enough she simply disappeared without saying hello ……”

Charlie laughed: “Now that you know the truth of the matter, you don’t have to dwell on it so
much,”

“For her, right now is the best outcome, you two can also finally talk about these
misunderstandings,”

“And be friends again, isn’t this pretty perfect?”

“Yes……” Claire felt that Charlie had a point and nodded gently.

Then, she looked at Charlie and said with a face of admiration,

“But you’re really great too, husband! Just by adjusting the feng shui,”



“You were able to make Micheala go from being chased by her eldest uncle,”

“To become the head of the Joules family in one fell swoop, that’s amazing too!”

Charlie laughed and said modestly: “In fact, this is mainly because people have this foundation,”

“You should know, to be born in this kind of rich and noble family,”

“Her destiny is already one of hundreds of millions of people hard to find,”

“Besides, she has the support of her grandfather, basically,”

“Everything was ready, my feng shui, in fact, was just a nudge.”

Claire said incomparably seriously: “That’s already very powerful!”

“I used to think, you always go to people to see feng shui, but it could bring trouble to you,”

“Today it seems, my husband’s ability is very big!”

“No wonder people call you Master Wade! Because you are a real master!”

Charlie touched his nose and laughed: “Wife, I’ll be proud if you praise me so much.”

Claire smiled: “Master Wade must be proud of himself!”

……

A few hours later.

A Gulfstream plane landed at the airport in Georgetown, Malaysia.

This city has another name, Penang.

At this time, in Penang, there are torrential rains.

After the plane landed, it glided directly into the hangar where it was made.

The entire hangar echoed with the sound of rain beating on the roof,

While Larry and his eighty-five-year-old wife had been waiting here for a long time.

When Maria stepped down from the plane, Larry held his wife’s hand and walked forward
excitedly,



Saying respectfully, “You have worked hard all the way, Miss!”

Larry’s wife also said respectfully, “You’ve worked hard, Miss!”

Maria nodded, smiled slightly, and said, “You don’t have to pick me up here, just send a driver.”

Larry said, “Miss, you are here in Malaysia, how can I not come to greet you!”

Maria smiled and said, “This is not the place to talk, let’s go first.”

“Good!” Larry said respectfully, “I’ve already taken care of the customs,”

“Give me your passport, I’ll arrange for someone to do the formalities, you don’t have to worry
about the rest.”

Maria nodded her head and handed her passport to Larry.

Afterward, Larry invited Maria to get into his stretched car,

And asked one of his servants to handle the entry formalities for Maria,

While the other beloved drove the three out of the airport and to his estate in Georgetown.

On the way, Maria looked around at the rainy landscape and sighed thoughtfully,

“It rains a lot in Penang…… I hate it ……”

Larry smiled awkwardly and said helplessly, “Penang does have too much rain once summer
comes,”

“It rained twice in the past month, one for 14 days and one for 15 days, and it stopped for one
day in between.”

Saying that Larry hesitated for a moment and asked her,

“Why are you suddenly going to Aurous Hill to settle temporarily this time?”

Maria smiled lightly, “I ran into some trouble in Northern Europe,”

“So I’m going to China to get away from it, and to find another person by the way.”

Larry asked curiously, “What kind of person is it worthwhile for you to look for personally?”



Maria smiled sweetly, “A valuable person, maybe, the only one who can change the trajectory of
my life ……”
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The next day.

Charlie and Claire packed their bags and checked out of Providence, where they had been
living for more than a month.

The two drove directly to the New York airport,

And when they were checking out of the airport, Charlie received a phone call from Elaine.

On the phone, Elaine asked him, “Good son-in-law, I’m at the airport, where are you?”

Charlie asked her, “Mom, are you in the VIP building?”

“Yes.” Elaine said, “The hospital director personally sent me here.”

“Good,” Charlie answered and said,“Wait for us in the lobby of the VIP building, we’ll be right
there.”

After hanging up the phone, Charlie also finished the formalities of returning the car,

And turned to the waiting Claire and said,

“Let’s go directly to the VIP building, Mom has already arrived.”

Claire did not know that her mother had broken her leg again, and could not help but tease:

“My mother is really no less a drama, she said she missed us,”

“Came to find us, but the result was to leave within a few days,”

“And when she left, she was cheated into prison, and finally came out,”

“But did not come to find us, and lived alone in New York to dazzle up.”

Charlie laughed: “Mom’s that character, you still do not understand it?”

“Yesterday I called her, people still do not want to go.”



Claire shook his head helplessly and sighed,

“There’s nothing I can do about her.”

Since the car rental agency is some distance away from the VIP building,

The employees of the agency drove a small ferry to bring the two to the entrance of the VIP
building.

Just as they entered the VIP building, they heard Elaine shout, “Claire, Charlie!”

Claire looked around and didn’t see Elaine’s figure.

Claire glanced down and realized that the person driving the electric wheelchair was her mother,
Elaine!

Elaine controlled the electric wheelchair with one hand and stopped steadily in front of the two
of them and said to Claire:

“Where are you looking? You can’t even see your mother with such big eyes.”

Claire helplessly said, “Mom, I didn’t look down either ……”

First reaction of Claire was that her mother must have had a good time recently,

As she saw that Elaine’s face was rosy and lustrous,

And she had even put on a little weight compared to the last time she met her.

However, she quickly came back to her senses and hurriedly asked,

“Mom, why are you in a wheelchair again?

Elaine sighed and said helplessly, “Don’t mention it,”

“A few days ago, unluckily, I slipped and fell and broke my leg again.

Claire immediately said with distress: “Mom …… why can’t you be careful ……”

“You have broken this leg too many times ……”

“If it continues like this the leg has been already been broken too many times.”

“If it continues like this, can it grow back?”



“Yes, yes, yes.” Elaine said smilingly: “The doctor said,”

“I can definitely recover this leg, you can rest assured that it will be good.”

Claire seriously said, “Mom, you feel nothing now, I’m afraid there will be sequelae in old age,
You must be careful in the future, don’t let this leg of yours get injured again ……”

“Okay, Okay,” Elaine said in a serious manner,

“In the future, Mom must protect this leg well!”

Claire could only nod helplessly.

Chapter 5076

At this time, a woman who was about the same age as Elaine and looked like an intellectual
came forward,

And said to Claire with an apologetic face, “You are Claire, right?”

This woman, whom Charlie had seen before, was the director of the Joules family hospital,

Who was specifically in charge of Elaine, it seemed that she had come over today,

To help Elaine round up the lies in front of Claire.

Claire saw her for the first time, nodded somewhat blankly, and asked in surprise: “You are?”

The woman busily said, “I am your mother’s friend, in New York these days, She has been
staying at my place, really sorry, It’s my fault that I didn’t take care of your mother, Let her fall
and injure her leg accidentally, please don’t mind ……”

Claire heard this and quickly said: “Auntie you must not say that, My mother’s leg is an old
problem, it has broken several times before, So, certainly can not blame you, and during this
time mom must have troubled you here, I as a daughter also have to thank you for taking care
of her!”

The woman nodded slightly and said, “For your mother’s leg, I found the best doctor to see, As
long as she rests a little longer, she will be able to get better and also the old disease can come
back, I asked someone to buy her this intelligent folding electric wheelchair and This thing is the
orthopedic doctor’s highly recommended mobility tools, Very flexible, after you go back, take
your mother out and put it in the trunk.”



Claire hurriedly said, “Auntie, thank you so much, you must have spent a lot of money. Before
and after seeing the doctor, give me a number and I will call you!”

“No need!” The woman smiled and waved her hand,“Your mother and I are good sisters, this is
nothing, I originally wanted to let her recuperate in New York for a while, I did not expect you to
leave in such a hurry, But your mother needs oral medicine, I have prepared it here.”

She handed a handbag to Claire and explained, “These are her current oral medications, Which
can speed up her recovery and reduce complications, The specific instructions for use are all on
it, And I have also prepared a handwritten instruction on how to take it, So just go back and give
her the instructions.”

Claire did not expect the other party to be so attentive and said with a grateful face,

“Thank you, auntie, it’s really hard for you!”

The woman waved her hand and said with a smile,

“Your mother and I are lifelong friends, you don’t have to thank me.”

At this time, she suddenly saw Michaela walking in wearing a mask at the entrance,

And they exchanged a look, so she looked at Elaine and said,

“Elaine, I have some business here, so I can’t send you through the security check,”

“In the future, when you come to America, you must remember to call me first.”

Elaine heatedly smiled: “Don’t worry, Director Chen!”

After saying that, she realized that she had said the wrong thing,

And she didn’t know how to round up the lie.

Claire was also a bit surprised, not knowing why her mother called the other side Director Chen.

At this time, the woman hurriedly said, “Why do that? It is the nickname from prison. Don’t
repeat it, it’s unlucky.”

Only then did Elaine come back to her senses and hurriedly said, “Right, right, yes, yes, yes!”

After saying that, she hurriedly said to Claire: “Claire, your Auntie Chen,”



“She is Mom’s best friend from Bedford Hills Correctional Facility,”

“At that time she was the elder sister in our cell, we all called her Director Chen!”

Claire also did not think much about it, although she did not know for what reason this woman
was in prison,

But saw that the other party looked very good, and spoke decently,

Thought it would not be because of any bad nature of the crime, so in her heart, she did not
think much about it.

What’s more, she also knew that it was not appropriate to talk about other people in prison,

So she hurriedly stopped there and concluded the topic.

Director Chen then said goodbye and left, and as soon as she left,

Michaela came up on her heels and waved at the two of them, “Claire, Master Wade!”

Claire was surprised to see that Michaela had come and asked, “Michaela, why are you here?”

Michaela smiled and said, “I came to see you off. I wanted to go to China with you for a few
days but I had too much to do recently, so I came to see you off!”

Elaine looked at Michaela with a shocked face and said,“You …… are you the …… Miss of the
…… Joules family?”

Chapter 5077

The news of the Joules family was sensational at first, and Elaine also knew something about it.

When she first saw on TV that Michaela, in her capacity as the head of the Joules family had
been ordered to solve the huge crisis of the family, she had this feeling in her heart,“Also a
woman, some people can be in charge of a super financial empire worth trillions of dollars in
their 20s But I have lived for 50 years, but I don’t even have 500,000 in my bank account, it’s
really gods are blind.”

It was because of the vivid memory of Michaela that Elaine was so excited when she saw her in
person.

However, what she did not know was that the person in front of her, Michaela, was actually the
same  Joules who gave her husband a Rolls Royce Cullinan in Aurous Hill.



At this moment, Michaela also politely said to Elaine: “Hello, auntie.”

Elaine excitedly said, “Miss Joules …… you …… you know my daughter and son-in-law?”

Michaela laughed: “Of course, we know each other,”

“Master Wade has helped me a lot in Feng Shui and has been kind to me.”

“Really?!” Elaine said with an incredulous face, “Even you, Miss Joules, are my son-in-law’s
client.”

Michaela nodded and smiled, “It’s my honor to be Master Wade’s client.”

Elaine was surprised and said, “Oh my God, it has to be my son-in-law,”

“My son-in-law’s ability, level, network, that really can’t find a second one!”

She hurriedly took out her cell phone, handed it to Claire, and said impatiently,

“Claire, take a few pictures of me with Miss Joules!”

Once Elaine said this, Claire knew that her mother must want to take a picture and send it to her
circle of friends to show off.

However, since Michaela has a special status, Claire instinctively felt that,

It would be inappropriate for her mother to post a photo of her and Michaela together in her
circle of friends.

So she advised, “Oh mom, her identity is very sensitive, better not take a photo together,”

“And you are still sitting in a wheelchair, it does not look good, as if Miss Joules is caring for the
disabled.”

Elaine heard this and quickly said, “Never mind, hurry up and help me up, I can stand on one
leg for a while!”

Michaela said with a smile, “Auntie, you don’t have to toss and turn,”

“Why don’t I half squat and take a picture with you!”

“Good, good!” Elaine was so excited that she hurriedly handed her phone to Claire and said
impatiently,



“Claire, hurry up and take a picture, you too squat down and take a picture!”

Claire did not accept the phone handed over by her mother and said in a serious tone,

“Mom, Miss Joules is considered a public figure now, just listen to me for once, don’t shoot.”

Seeing her daughter’s tough and insistent attitude, Elaine knew that her daughter must have
seen through her little mind, So she had no choice but to say resentfully, “It’s okay, it’s okay, just
don’t, it doesn’t matter.”

Charlie saw Elaine although her mouth gave up, but the expression is still a bit resentful,
So he said with a smile: “Mom, in fact, taking a photo at the airport is not meaningful,”

“If you take a picture here, even your friends who see the photo will think you are in the airport,”

“And by chance met Miss Joules, and dragged her to take a picture, it is not the effect you
want.”

Charlie said, he was a little subtle, but Elaine immediately understood the essence of it and
thought in her heart: “Good son-in-law is right, in the airport with people, especially with
celebrities, 100 people see it,”

“There must be 101 people saying that this must be a chance encounter, begging people to take
photos,”

“They really cannot pretend to be anything! I guess it can also stimulate people like Hannah.”

In fact, the side of Michaela originally felt indifferent, but saw Claire seems to intend to stop,

So she also smiled and said, “Auntie, this time in public, I’m afraid that the shot out also does
not look good,”

“Why not in the future when we have the opportunity to have a private party we can shoot then.”

Until now she had a disappointed mood but when Elaine heard this, she suddenly felt a lot
better, she secretly thought:

“My good son-in-law, so capable, even Miss Joules is his client, the future meeting is certainly
inevitable,”

“In case I can really take a picture with Miss Joules at the party, that is really a big show.”



So, she agreed without thinking, “If Miss Joules has time to come to Aurous Hill, come to our
home and must be a guest!”

Michaela nodded and said with a smile, “No problem Auntie, I will definitely pay a visit then!”

Charlie at this time received a voice message from Lisa, put it in his ear, and listened,

Lisa said in the message, “Brother, we have landed at the New York airport, have you arrived?”

Charlie replied to her, “We just arrived at the airport and started the check-in procedure right
away.”

Lisa happily replied, “That’s too good, the captain said we don’t need to get off the plane, just
wait for you on the plane.”

Charlie replied, “That’s right, you guys just wait on the plane, we’ll be right there.”

After returning Lisa’s message, Charlie said, “The plane has already landed, so let’s hurry up
and go through the formalities.”

After saying that, he said to Michaela: “Miss Joules, after the security check, we will leave the
customs, so you should hurry back.”

Michaela was reluctant, but nodded with a smile and said, “Then Master Wade, Claire, Auntie,
have a good trip, I won’t see you off.”

Elaine said offhandedly, “I heard them say, flying can not be downwind, downwind plane will fall
down, and I do not know if it’s true.”

Charlie laughed: “Mom, don’t listen to the nonsense, the plane only needs to fly against the wind
when taking off,”

“After reaching the sky, a downwind plan can fly faster, originally 10 hours to get there, with the
downwind, maybe 8 hours to get there.”

“So ……” Elaine muttered: “Last time I came to the United States, Horiyah pinned my circle of
friends wished me a good trip,”

“I cursed her all the way in my heart, it seems that I was wrong to blame her.”

Charlie was not only dumbfounded but laughed, and then started to prepare to go through the
security check.

After saying goodbye to Michaela, the three passed through security and customs,



And boarded the plane directly from the parking space outside the VIP building.

Elaine had difficulty with her legs, and the airport sent two attendants to help her all the way.

On the plane, Mrs. Lewis, Lisa, and Claudia saw Charlie get on the plane and all hurriedly stood
up to greet him,

Especially Lisa and Claudia, when they saw Charlie,

They all called out in unison somewhat shyly, “Brother Charlie.”

Charlie grinned at the two of them and asked, “How are you two doing?”

“Pretty good.” Lisa smiled, “Recently when we think of going back to Aurous Hill,”

“We are both very excited, and we talk about Aurous Hill for a long time every night.”

Charlie nodded, looked at Claudia, and smiled, “Claudia, while it’s still summertime,”

“After you arrive in Aurous Hill, you still have time to slowly get used to it,”

“So let Lisa take you around and get to know the customs and people of the city.”

Claudia nodded gently and said seriously, “Okay brother Charlie, thank you so much ……”

Chapter 5078

Lisa on the side said with a smile, “Brother Charlie, don’t forget, Claudia’s mother came out of
Aurous Hill, and we can say that Aurous Hill is Claudia’s grandma’s house.”

Charlie laughed: “That’s true, so are there any relatives in Aurous Hill?”

“Not more.” Claudia shook her head and said, “Grandparents are dead,”

“An uncle is also abroad, and there has not been much contact,”

“So basically there are no relatives around, and those who are, are distant relatives”

“Who have not met much, and can’t even name them.”

Charlie laughed: “It’s okay, there’s Mrs. Lewis, Lisa, and me, we’re all your relatives.”



Claudia was touched in her heart and heavily nodded her head.

Charlie then introduced Mrs. Lewis at this time, “Okay Mrs. Lewis, let me introduce my
mother-in-law to you.”

Saying that he gestured towards Elaine, and then said to her,“Mom, this is Mrs. Lewis from the
orphanage, you should have heard of her.”

“I’ve heard of her, I’ve heard of her!” Elaine looked at Mrs. Lewis and said with surprise,“I used
to hear Charlie talk about you every day!”

As she spoke, Elaine’s mind could not help but recall when old Mrs. Willson had her birthday,

Charlie suddenly offered to lend one million to this Mrs. Lewis for medical treatment at the
birthday banquet.

At that time, she really hated the insensitive Charlie, but who would have thought that now?

He has become a golden tortoise son-in-law, an unmatchable person in her circle of people.

Thinking of this matter, she hurriedly said to Mrs. Lewis,“Hey, when Charlie was working for your
recovery, it really took a lot of effort, our family is also trying their best to help ……”

Speaking of this, Elaine’s face remained unchanged and she sighed,“Unfortunately, when the
Willson family’s dead old lady, when Charlie asked her to lend money, She not only did not lend
him a penny but also in the birthday banquet in public, She scolded him badly, it was really
excessive!

Mrs. Lewis hurriedly thanked, “You are really thoughtful, thank you!”

Elaine smilingly waved her hand and said, “Why, you’re welcome, My good son-in-law had been
talking about you, we naturally want to do our part too.”

With a concerned face, she asked, “By the way, are you all better?”

“Yes.” Mrs. Lewis nodded and said, “I had an operation at first, and I’ve already healed.”

“That’s good!” Elaine said with a relieved face: “In the future, You must take care of your health.
My son-in-law knows a very famous doctor. He seems to be called Simmons something, oh yes,
Dr. Simmons! Let him take you to have a good look later!”

Mrs. Lewis smiled faintly and nodded her head in thanks, “Thank you, you have a kind heart!”



When Charlie heard Elaine say so, he could not help but feel a lot of emotions in his heart.

First of all, he is naturally saddened by his mother-in-law’s lying skills,

Which is really the best in the world, no matter what kind of false heart words,

She can open her mouth, this is really unmatched.

Secondly, it is lamenting the huge turnaround in their lives.

Since the birthday party of Mrs. Willson, he was reduced to the trash trampled by the crowd,

His life had really bottomed out and it has been soaring to the sky after that.

At this moment, the captain walked into the cabin from the cockpit and said very politely,

“Distinguished guests, I am the captain of this flight, I am glad to serve you,”

“We have about eleven hours of flight, if you are all ready, we can take off.”

Elaine subconsciously went to pull out her cell phone, wanting to ask the captain to go back and
start again,

But when she thought there were still many people around, she had to give up,

But in her heart she still wanted to show off a little, so she said to Claire:

“Claire, call your father, tell him to hurry up and pack up, and start the Rolls Royce to pick us up
at the airport.”

Claire said helplessly, “Mom, didn’t you hear what the captain just said, we have to fly for more
than 10 hours ……”

“Oh ……” Elaine suddenly realized, and then waved her hand and said,

“It doesn’t matter, just tell him to pick us up at the airport an hour earlier.”

Claire has always disliked high profile, so she said, “Hey mom, don’t let dad drive to pick us up
again,”

“Him driving that car is really too conspicuous, if I say, why not let Charlie book a big car,”

“Not only the three of us can sit, Mrs. Lewis, Lisa, and Claudia can also be together.”



Elaine bristled: “I’ll talk to him!”

……

The plane soon took off, carrying six people out of New York, flying all the way toward China.

Eleven hours later, the plane finally landed at Aurous Hill Airport.

Returning to the long-lost Aurous Hill, both Charlie, and Claire, as well as Mrs. Lewis and Lisa,
all felt very affectionate.

Claudia looked very calm and chatted a lot with Lisa on the way, but Charlie could also tell that
she seemed a bit nervous and uneasy.

He understands the feelings of this little girl, after all, she is only a teenager,

She has been through too much suffering, and now to leave the country to start a new life in a
city more than 10,000 kilometers away,

Nervousness and apprehension and even confusion and anxiety are understandable.

But Charlie did not say anything to persuade her, because he knows her character,

This girl is not very old, but her mind is already very mature, and he believes she will be able to
quickly adjust.

At this time in Aurous Hill, it was already nine o’clock in the evening.

Charlie had already arranged in advance for Issac to come and pick up Mrs. Lewis and the girls
at the villa that had already been set up.

Because there were Claire and Elaine, Issac was not able to appear, so he arranged a
luxury-modified Toyota Kost to pick them up.

The main reason for arranging such a big bus is because considering that Mrs. Lewis and the
three of them came back from abroad and settling down,

The luggage they brought with them must be a lot, such a car can easily accommodate six
people and all their luggage easily.

At the entrance of the airport, Mrs. Lewis and the girls met the driver who had been waiting for a
long time.

The driver and an assistant diligently helped them carry several suitcases into the car,



And Mrs. Lewis looked at Elaine and asked, “Mrs. Wilson, this car is quite big, why don’t we go
together?”

Elaine waved her hand and smiled, “Sister Lewis, we won’t go with you guys, we’ll wait for my
husband to pick us up.”

Saying that she can’t help but curse: “This idiot, told him to come earlier, How come he hasn’t
shown up yet? If he dares to keep me waiting, I’ll tear him up!”

Chapter 5079

Elaine stood at the roadside of the airport exit and kept calling Jacob, but she couldn’t get
through.

She cursed, “This dmn Jacob, I don’t know where he’s gone, not answering my calls.”

Claire asked her, “Mom, are you sure you talked to him about the time?”

Elaine said in exasperation, “Of course, I told him clearly,”

“He also promised me on the phone, who knows why he still hasn’t shown up and didn’t answer
the phone, he’s really unreliable.”

Claire also hurriedly took out her cell phone and called Jacob But the phone was indeed
unanswered as Elaine had said.

She said with a very nervous expression, “Dad, he can’t be in some kind of accident, right ……
It’s not bedtime now, how come the phone can’t even be answered?”

Charlie hurriedly advised: “wife you do not think blindly, Dad’s is quite good, Can’t have any
accident, not sure he is asleep maybe, we should go home first to see!”

“Yes!” Claire agreed and said: “Hurry home if Dad is not home, We need to go out to look, we
really can not call the police!”

Elaine on the side said with great displeasure,“Go home? How can we go home? Your father did
not drive over to pick us up, how can we go back?”

Claire subconsciously said, “Let’s take a taxi.”

“Take a taxi? Elaine said with a very exaggerated expression,“Your mother is a celebrity, in New
York, in Bedford Hills Correctional Facility, Your mother is the number one person, I’ve been on
a private jet all the way back.”



Claire helplessly said: “Mom, what time is it, you still talk about these things. Let's hurry home
first to see what happened and this is most important!”

After Saying that not waiting for Elaine’s reply, and hurriedly reached out to stop a roadside cab.

Seeing Charlie and Claire pull open the car door and ready to go up, Elaine said with a
depressed face,“Claire, at least call a luxury car or something, getting a broken Jetta, how
shabby!”

Claire saw her mother acting like this, could not help but be a little angry, and said,“If you want
to take a luxury car, then you can wait here, I’ll go back with Charlie first.”

Saying that she pulled open the car door and sat in.

Once Elaine saw this, she lost her insistence just now and could only resentfully sit in the
passenger side.

Once in the passenger side, she frowned and covered her nose, and said to the driver:“Hey,
why does it smell so much smoke in this cab?”

The driver said casually: “Smoke smell?”

“Yes!” Elaine’s tone of voice is not good:

“It is all smoke, you can not smell? Is that a nose above your mouth?”

The driver bristled: “The smell of smoke is natural because I smoke, so what’s the big deal.”

Elaine said in exasperation, “How can you drive a cab and smoke in the car?”

“There is too little sense of service, right?”

The driver was also a bit angry, his eyes glared, and said,“I didn’t smoke when you came up, the
cab company rules we are not allowed to smoke in front of passengers, I did not violate the
rules, did I?”

“You’ve been riding in my car for a few minutes at most, Don’t you allow me to smoke the rest of
the time?”

Elaine said annoyed: “You know what, the cab is your service place, You have to maintain the
cleanliness of your service place, And the air should be fresh, so you have a reason to make
such a big smoke smell?”



The driver choked: “This service place is provided by the cab company, not by me, I just drive, if
you have any dissatisfaction, you go to the cab company to raise your opinion.”

Saying that the driver discontentedly muttered: “It is just smoking a cigarette only, What’s the
fuss, your old man does not smoke huh?”

Elaine glanced at him, and grunted: “He did smoke!”

The driver said, “That’s it, what’s the difference between smelling smoke at home and coming
out?”

Elaine disdainfully said one word: “dead.”

The driver subconsciously asked, “What’s dead?”

Elaine deliberately said loudly: “You did not ask my man to smoke?”

“I told you he smoked, and died from smoking.”

The driver’s expression was suddenly ugly, but still pale and argued,“Look at you, speaking out
of turn, there are many possibilities for people to die,”

“How do you know he died from smoking?”

“Lung cancer!”

Chapter 5080

Elaine said: “He smoked so the lung cancer, metastasized to the heart, liver, spleen, lungs,
kidneys, and brain,”

“It is said that even in the bones it was growing,”

“He went to the hospital, the doctor said he was hopeless, at most three months to live,”

“After he died, I donated his body to the medical school,”

“So that those medical students to open his belly to practice,”

“In this way, it is considered that he did something for society.”

Saying that Elaine lamented: “Oh, you do not know, the professor of the medical school,”



“Said that my old man’s two lungs, from smoking, were darker than coal,”

“Once they opened the stomach, they could smell smoke,”

“The smell of smoke coming out almost fainted the professor on the spot, two lungs were cut off,
lift out, Just like the smoked pork, snapping straight down dripping oil like tar from the smoke!”

“Say it yourself, was it not a death from smoking?”

The driver heard this, he felt like he was having something really toxic.

He felt disgusted but also scared.

Elaine saw that his expression was very ugly and did not say anything, So she could not help
but mutter: “Hey to tell you that this cancer is really powerful,”

“The lungs smoker into charcoal, the cancer cells can still grow stronger and stronger,”

“The vitality is really tenacious, like a rotten wood fungus growing in a pile.”

The driver asked: “What the fcuk can this mean!”

“What the fcuk can you bring this lousy analogy, smoking is normal. How the fcuk is it so
diabolical!”

Charlie sat in the back, feeling helpless to the extreme, secretly thinking, “My mother-in-law is
really vengeful, the old man just did not drive over to pick her upAnd the result is really picking
up a fight here, She cursed the old man to death in front of the cab driver but even donated his
body to medical students. She is too much. “

Claire is also angry hard, she is sitting behind Elaine,

Listening to her curse her father, in her heart she is naturally feeling unacceptable.

However, it was not good for her to poke Elaine’s lies in front of the cab driver,

Because that would make the cab driver doubt his life,

So she could only cough hard in the back as a reminder.

When Elaine heard Claire coughing, she naturally knew, what did her daughter mean by this?

But she was angry with Jacob, and did not care about the presence of her daughter and
son-in-law,



And continued to say to the driver,“Master, you were right just now, smoking is actually very
normal,”

“Lung cancer from smoking, it is only natural,”

“Just feel free to smoke, anyway, life in this world, is not to live with pain?”

The driver;s expression is embarrassed, while stammering he said:

“Ahem, this …… smoking well …… really harmful to health,”

“I can smoke less ah, or as little as possible … … …”

Elaine smiled and asked, “Master, how many cigarettes do you smoke a day?”

The driver awkwardly held the steering wheel with one hand, With the other hand scratched his
scalp, and said with no confidence,“I …… a little more …… a day… probably that is a little more
than a packet……”

Elaine nodded, and said casually: “Almost the same before the old man left, he smoked a
packet and a half and lived up to thirty-plus years,”

“The results.. he has gone.”

After saying that, she looked at the driver, and curiously asked:

“Master, I see you are forty or fifty years old, right?”

The master smiled: “I …… I am fifty-two ……”

“Awesome.” Elaine gave a thumbs up, and said seriously:“You just stick to this line, with enough
capital, bite the bullet and then persist for another ten years,”

“You would have lived double the age of my husband.”

The master’s expression at this time has been much worse than crying.

Elaine at this time can not help but feel: “In fact, you tell me what is the meaning of people living
so long?”

“He just left me with my child and went on his way.”

“In fact, sometimes I think it’s better if that person was me.”



“I would have died early and gotten myself a good relief.”

The master skimmed the car under the center console of the shelf, glancing at a pack of
cigarettes inside, with mixed feelings.

Claire could not stand it any longer, so she patted the back of Elaine’s seat,

And said in anger: “Mom! Why are you not finished yet!”

Elaine turned around and said with a sense of justice,“Claire, I am holding back my thoughts
and grief for your father,”

“And using your father’s personal case to kindly remind this man to pay attention to his health,”

“If he can quit smoking after hearing these words, even if it is just to smoke less and live a few
more years,”

“Don’t you think I have saved his life?”
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Saying that Elaine waved her hand: “Forget it, we are not saving his life, save his half-life, a
quarter of a life,”

“Is it not too much, right? It is said that saving a life is better than creating a seven-level
pagoda,”

“Your mother in this way is considered to be getting a little bit of virtue, right?”

Claire angrily questioned her, “What about father?”

“If you talk about your father like that, aren’t you afraid of damaging his virtue?”

Elaine said with a serious face, “He’s dead, so what’s wrong with me talking about it?”

Claire said angrily, “Mom! It’s too much to say that again!”

When Elaine saw that Claire was really angry, she hurriedly said,“Okay, okay, I won’t say
anything, I won’t say anything, okay?”

After saying that, she said to the driver: “Master, you, in the future should keep smoking,”



“Do not take what I just said seriously, just think I’m teasing you.”

The corners of the driver’s mouth twitched a few times and said awkwardly,

“Uh …… that is…… okay okay ……”

Subsequently in this journey, Elaine seems to have vented almost and did not say a word.

Charlie and Claire also because of this awkward atmosphere, did not speak again, all the way
remaining speechless.

More than half an hour later, the cab stopped in front of the villa area of Thomson willa.

Charlie paid, and the three of them got out of the car.

The driver saw the three people walking away, grabbed the half-pack of cigarettes,

And threw it out the window, cursing and swearing, “Fcuk you, I’ll never smoke again!”

Charlie before entering the door, in the afterglow, glanced at the driver and saw him throwing a
box and felt amazed.

The three of them pushed their luggage into the community, they heard a short car horn sound
from behind.

The three subconsciously looked back, only to see a large Mercedes-Benz SUV slowly drove
over,

The car window came down, and a woman poked her head out, surprised:

“Ouch, Elaine! When did you come back from America?”

Elaine heard this, was immediately surprised, and said: “Hannah? Is it really you?”

Hannah drove the car forward and stopped directly beside Elaine,

Lying on the window with a smug face and said smilingly,

“Elaine, you are really interesting, you went to the United States for a month and still can’t
recognize me as your sister-in-law?”

Elaine’s two eyebrows were immediately furrowed.

There were several voices rising and falling in her heart at this moment.



The first voice was: “Dmn, how can this b!tch drive a Mercedes?”

“When did she become so rich that she could afford it?”

“There are two disabled people lying at home, and an old mother of more than eighty,”

“Every day they eat a meal without knowing about the next,”

“Where did she get the Mercedes-Benz car?”

The second voice is: “Dmn, this changing face is really fast when I did not go to the United
States,”

“She was like a faggot all the time stick to me, sister this, sister that,”

“Now driving a Mercedes-Benz, no longer calling me sister, but began to call me Elaine,”

“But also fcuking sister-in-law, who fcuking recognizes her sister-in-law … …”

The third voice is: “Dmn, this Hannah should not have hit some sh!t luck,”

“Accidentally let her turn over, right?”

“She can drive a Mercedes-Benz cross-country,”

“This must be a certain economic strength……”

Hannah saw Elaine did not speak, deliberately smiled and said:

“Ouch Elaine, you went to the United States, the change is really big,”

“We two sisters-in-law have had many years of relationship, I am talking to you, you do not take
care of me.”

Elaine saw Hannah speak in a strange way, and coldly snorted: “Hey, to say that this change, I
think your change is really big!”

“I remember that before I left, you were calling me “Sister” every day,”

“And said you wanted me to buy you a gold chain,”

“But now you are calling me sister-in-law in front of everyone?”



Hannah hummed and laughed and said, “Elaine, as the saying goes,”

“It takes three days for a scholar to be impressed,”

“Not to mention that you’ve been gone for more than a month.”

“Cut it.” Elaine said disdainfully, “I’ve known you for more than 20, 30 years,”

“But I haven’t found anything impressive about you,”

“Not to mention that I’ve only been gone for a month this time.”
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Hannah skipped a smile and waved her hand,

“Oh, forget it, you talk is also an old yin and yang master, and narrow-minded,”

“Can not see others live better than you, these two points I know better than anyone,”

“I also do not take my hot face to your cold a s s, going first, goodbye.”

After saying that, she stepped on the gas pedal,

The Mercedes-Benz issued a roar of the engine, leaving the three far behind.

Elaine’s body was shaking with anger, gritting her teeth and cursing:

“Fcuk, this woman dares to be so crazy with me, she must have found an opportunity to turn
over!”

Claire said casually, “It’s good if auntie can have a chance to turn around,”

“Their family was really in difficulty before, not to mention grandmother,”

“Uncle and cousin, I heard that they have been lying in bed,”

“Almost incapable of taking care of themselves,”

“All depending on her, now that they have money, the days are definitely better for them.”

Elaine said angrily, “I tell you, Claire, in this world, anyone can live well, but only this family can
not!”



Claire was surprised and asked, “Why? Mom, in the end, we are all family,”

“Blood is thicker than water, even if the two families don’t get along much anymore, but they are
still relatives.”

“No!” Elaine gritted her teeth and said, “Let me tell you,”

“Sometimes the people who want to hurt you to death are the ones who are close to you!”

“You don’t know how ruthless this dmn Hannah is!”

When talking about this, Elaine couldn’t help but remember the time,

When Hannah cheated and almost cheated herself out of her family’s money.

That time, if it were not for Charlie, she was really all finished.

It is also at that time, Elaine really realized that they could have eaten her alive if they were
given a chance.

Therefore, Elaine to Hannah, has been very hateful, and very wary!

The reason why she was close to Hannah was that Hannah had been licking Elaine like a pug,

So that Elaine found a great sense of superiority,

And she enjoyed that feeling of stepping on Hannah under the feet,

At the same time I was also worried about her stretching thighs feeling.

However, even if she took Hannah to eat, drink and play every day,

She still always remembered that Hannah is a snake scorpion that eats people without spitting
out bones,

And she must always be careful to prevent her from biting her again.

Originally, she thought Hannah is certainly impossible to turn over in this life,

But I did not expect this b!tch to turn over so fast!

She recalled the logo she just saw on the rear of the car and couldn’t help but ask Charlie:



“Good son-in-law, what kind of car is the g500, is it very expensive?”

“g500……” Charlie said casually: “is a Mercedes-Benz big g in the one,”

“A little stronger than the g350, a little worse than the g63.”

Elaine said off the cuff: “not that the big g is g63? How come the g500 is also one of the big g?”

Charlie laughed: “The g series of cars, are called big g, and g500 although not as expensive as
g63,”

“But also not cheap, and the car has always had a premium, costing more than two million.”

“What do you mean?!” Elaine was wide-eyed, shocked beyond words:

“Just that g500, is it more than two million?

“Yes.” Charlie nodded: “More than two million is definitely necessary, after all, it’s a big g.”

Elaine was so angry that she kept stomping her feet:

“Dmn! God is blind! Hannah can afford to drive a two-million-dollar car!”

“How can she do that? The family is so poor that they can’t even uncover the pot,”

“But they still drive a two million dollar Mercedes Benz big G. Where did she get that face!”

Charlie said heartfelt words: “Mom since people can afford to buy such an expensive car,”

“It is certainly not impossible to uncover the pot,”

“Before they really could have uncovered the pot,”

“But now it seems that they have indeed turned around.”

Elaine remembered something and frowned: “Is it, Wendy? I think I heard her say before,”

“Wendy engaged in that etiquette company, business seems to be quite good,”

“Dmn I thought she was working, did not expect to earn so much money!”

Charlie shook his head: “Mom, it is unlikely, even if Wendy’s income is good,”

“A year to the end, it is estimated to buy half of a big g,”



“Not to mention that she seems to have done only a few months, where can she earn so much
money.”

Wendy’s that etiquette company’s situation, Charlie is actually still relatively clear,

After all, that company was taken down for her to run in the first place.

With cooperation from Albert and Issac, the etiquette company this time is doing good business,

If according to the general etiquette, company play hard to squeeze the etiquette lady model,

That company can indeed earn a lot of money. However, Wendy is now considered reformed,

And has also experienced the ordeal of being victimized, so the company is sincere,

Not only is the commission drawn less, she even created a lot of benefits for the workers.

Just to buy a commuter car for the ladies, and hire a full-time driver, is a considerable amount of
expenditure.

Besides, the company’s net profit is not 100% going into the pockets of Wendy,

Wendy can only get a small part, so from the calculation,

A year down, these earnings to justify a Mercedes are not realistic.

Elaine heard this, with a horrified face asked: “If it is not Wendy, then it is difficult for Hannah to
buy it over herself?”

“This …… this is also impossible…… Hannah this idle old woman has not much of a network,”

“And not much of a skill, what can she do to make a turnover?”
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Hannah’s inexplicable rise made Elaine’s emotions suddenly become extremely lost.

Don’t look at her living in a luxury house and driving a luxury car But she knows very well in her
heart that these things are not directly related to her.

In other words, her this life, and money, in addition to spending money is cheated,



To say that she has earned some money with her own hard work, there has not been much.

Therefore, she is now most anxious to figure out one thing,

Where did Hannah get the money to buy that Mercedes g500?

If the money is earned by her daughter, then she in her heart more or less can feel better,

Because they spend her son-in-law’s money,

Hannah is no better, not to mention, she is only driving a 2 million Mercedes G500 only,

She herself some time ago drove tens of millions worth of Rolls-Royce Cullinan, so she is ahead
of her.

But she was afraid that what if the money was earned by Hannah herself?

If this was the case, she would definitely not accept it.

So, as she walked, she muttered: “I really don’t understand.”

“Hannah needed education, looks, and body and figure. That’s fine.”

“She was in an accident in the black coal mine some time ago.”

“Got pregnant, made a big joke of herself, how can such a scum turn around?”

Claire saw that her mother was already a little demonic, and said quickly:

“Oh, mom, don’t worry about this matter anymore, live your own life.”

“Isn’t that enough? You always worry about what other people do…”

Elaine said very seriously: “If someone else drives a Mercedes-Benz big G then I will definitely
not take it to heart, but why Hannah?!”

Saying that she gritted her teeth and said, “No, I must get to the bottom of this matter!”

Seeing that it was useless to persuade her, Claire didn’t waste any more words.

When the three of them came to the front of their villa,



Elaine looked into the yard through the electric fence door, and immediately blew up, cursing
angrily:

“Dmn! This is Dmn Jacob, the car is parked at home. He didn’t want to pick us up at all!”

“See how I deal with him when I enter the house!”

After that, she took the lead, controlled the electric wheelchair, and rushed into the yard,
heading straight for the gate.

Claire was afraid that her mother would fight with her father as soon as she got home, so she
quickly chased after her.

The door was pushed open, and the three of them couldn’t keep their eyes open.

Because of the strong smell of smoke, alcohol, and moldy food in the house before they
entered.

Looking at the originally luxuriously decorated large living room, it is now like a garbage dump.

There are discarded cigarette butts, cigarette cases, and all kinds of wine bottles everywhere.

What’s even more disgusting is that many takeaways that have been eaten are even thrown
aside with their mouths open.

It is the height of summer, and the leftovers in the lunch box are almost moldy and smelly, which
is disgusting.

Both Claire and Elaine were shocked by the mess in front of them,

And their brains short-circuited, and they didn’t know what to do for a while.

However, Charlie caught a glimpse of a embarrassed figure curled up on the sofa in the living
room,

Isn’t this his father-in-law?

At this time, Jacob was already very drunk. He was wearing boxer underpants,

His upper body was naked, and he collapsed on the sofa crookedly.

In his hand, there was a bottle of high-quality vodka that was more than half drunk.



So, he walked over quickly, wanting to check Jacob’s condition, but when he got closer to take a
look,
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He was taken aback by the person in front of him.

The man in front of him is indeed Jacob, that’s right, but he has a sloppy beard,

A sour body, and is extremely decadent.

In his current state, if you just throw him on the street, he is a proper tramp.

He quickly said: “Dad, wake up, Dad, I am Charlie.”

Jacob was in a drowsy sleep, and when he heard someone calling him, he cursed angrily,

“I…I tell you…don’t bother me, I’m in a bad mood!”

Seeing this Elaine rushed to the sofa angrily, seeing Jacob lying on the bed like a beggar,

She was furious, and blurted out: “Damn it! I’m still waiting for you to drive the car to pick us up
at the airport.”

“You’re so fcuking drunk here! You made that stinky bitch Hannah laughed at me! It’s really
unreasonable!”

After finishing speaking, she pointed the phone directly at Jacob’s forehead and slammed it
hard.

The brick-like mobile phone hit directly on Jacob’s face, and immediately made him sit up in
shock, and blurted out:

“Who did it? Who the hell did it!"

Elaine threw the Hermes in her hand at Jacob again, and cursed in anger:

“Jacob, you bastard, open your dog eyes to see clearly, your grandma is back!”

“You fcuking tell me clearly, what are you doing?”

“How did you make such a good home into such a ghost dwelling?!”

Jacob was still in a state of drunkenness, and his vision had not recovered immediately,



But he saw a figure in a daze and his face was in pain from being hit,

So he cursed loudly, but when he heard Elaine’s voice,

His whole body trembled, and most of the wine in his blood disappeared, and felt sober in an
instant.

Immediately, his vision changed from blurred to gradually clear, and he also saw Elaine’s glaring
face clearly.

He blurted out nervously: “fcuk! Elaine! You… When did you come back?”

Elaine scolded angrily: “I just came back from the airport by taxi,”

“And I am so angry because I smelled cigarettes in the car.”

“It made me sick, but the smell at home is a hundred times worse than that of the taxi.”

“Are you fcuking going to die? Since you came back from Korea these days,”

“All you fcuking know is smoking and drinking?!”

Jacob’s body trembled for a while, and he said falteringly:

“I…I…I’m not in a good mood recently, so I drink to relieve my worries every day.”

“In a bad mood?” Elaine frowned and asked, “You have been abroad for so many days,”

“Why are you in a bad mood? Are you broken in love?”

“Ah?!” As if getting an electric shock, he quickly explained:

“No, no, I went to Korea to do cultural exchanges in a serious way, not to find a partner…”

Elaine asked back: “Then why are you in a bad mood?”

“I have known you for so many years, I never saw when you would be in this state because of a
bad mood,”

“I have been bullied by your mother and your brother,”

“And sister-in-law for so many years in the family, and I have never seen you like this!”



Saying that Elaine thought of something, and blurted out: “Oh! I fcuking remembered it!”

“When Matilda went to the United States, you looked like a fcuking ghost,”

“Looking for life and death all day long! Tell me! Are you fcuking behind my back and following
her? Matilda did it?!”

Jacob’s face turned pale with fright, and he quickly explained:

“In front of the children, what are you talking about? With Matilda it is an old story, okay?”

“Thirty years, is it interesting for you to dig through this old account?”

Elaine said coldly, “Then tell me, why on earth are you like this?!”

Jacob was completely panicked when Elaine asked him, and he was very guilty, so he didn’t
know how to explain it.

Charlie asked quickly at this time: “Dad,”

“Did you not perform well in the cultural exchange in Korea this time, and you feel
uncomfortable?”

Jacob was reminded by Charlie, who nodded hurriedly: “Yes, yes, yes… just could not do
well…”
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As he spoke, he sighed deeply, and said indignantly from the bottom of his heart,

“I’ve been preparing for this cultural exchange for a fcuking long time,”

“Just thinking that I can show my face in Korea this time.”

“And win glory, who would have thought that after arriving in Korea,”

“The other members of the same group would steal the limelight,”

“So I went there for more than 20 days, and”

“I didn’t find my way at all. I have never lost such a big face in my life…”

Hearing this, Elaine believed most of it in her heart, but she still scolded very angrily:



“You fcuking look at your future, no wonder you Mom, your brother, and your sister-in-law look
down on you!”

“Isn’t it just to engage in cultural exchanges? If you don’t do it well, you won’t do it well,”

“If you lose face, you will lose face, so why don’t you go next time?”

Jacob was extremely depressed Said: “You said it lightly.”

“Do you know how important this exchange abroad is to me?”

“If I did it well this time, the rest of my life would have been rewritten.”

“Now it’s good, let others rewrite it. Now, I was just a bloody escort!”

Seeing Jacob’s wimpy look, Elaine got angry and scolded angrily:

“I don’t care how much you lost in Korea, What a big loser,”

“You must clean up this living room for me tonight, make it spotless,”

“Don’t sleep until it’s finished! If I wake up tomorrow,”

“I smell a little smoke and see half a cigarette butt, you don’t want to look good!”

After finishing speaking, she fiddled with the joystick of the wheelchair angrily,

Entered the elevator, and went upstairs to her room.

Claire couldn’t help complaining: “Dad, you are really serious.”

“You had just a hobby in the Painting and Calligraphy Association.”

“It doesn’t matter even if you don’t perform well when you go abroad for exchanges.”

“Why do you make yourself so decadent?”

“Do you know that you smoked and drank so much alcohol at home alone, It is easy to have an
accident? We were not around, what if something happened to you? Even without a person to
call an ambulance for you.”

Jacob said depressedly: “You don’t understand, I am very depressed,”

“If I didn’t smoke or drink, I would have suffered from depression!”



What else did Claire want to say , Charlie quickly reminded at this time:

“Honey, mom went upstairs alone, her legs and feet are not convenient,”

“You should go and look at her, see if she needs something to take care of,”

“And help her take care of it, dad is here with me, you don’t have to worry anymore.”

Claire came back to her senses, and when she thought of her mother’s broken leg and sitting in
a wheelchair,

She hurriedly said: “Then I’ll go up and have a look, you take care of Dad here.”

After that, she said to Jacob: “Dad! No matter what,”

“From now on, you are not allowed to smoke and drink anymore.”

Charlie then said to Claire: “Okay, okay, I understand, you should go and see mom quickly,”

Jacob at this time said: “What’s the matter with your mother? Broke her leg again?”

“Yes…” Claire sighed: “When Mom was in New York, she accidentally fell and the old injury
recurred.”

“Ohh.” Jacob curled his lips and said disdainfully: “What relapse of an old injury,”

“I think your mother must be offending someone and got beaten up, and you still don’t
understand her?”

Claire said seriously, “Dad, don’t talk nonsense, Mom has suffered a lot a while ago,”

“I will talk to you later when I have a chance. I’ll go up to see her first.”

After speaking, Claire hurried to the elevator to go up to the third floor.

Seeing Claire leaving, Jacob looked at Charlie with red eyes and an aggrieved expression,

And choked up uncontrollably, “Charlie…my good son-in-law…Dad is broken in love…”

“Broken in lo…”
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Charlie shook his head helplessly, and asked him,

“Dad, when did you fall in love? Who did you fall in love with? Why don’t I know?”

“Of course, it’s your Auntie Matilda!”

Charlie frowned and asked, “Aren’t you two close friends? When did you get together?”

Jacob quickly explained: “Not together, but we were when I hadn’t been with your mother yet…”

Charlie said helplessly: “Not together, what kind of love is lost?”

Jacob felt as if he had been humiliated, and quickly argued with a blushing face:

“We have always had love in our hearts!”

“When she just returned to China, once she and her son Paul came to our house for dinner, do
you remember?”

“Remember.” “Charlie said casually:

“Wasn’t that a reunion among old classmates? What’s so special?

Jacob said solemnly: “Of course it’s special!”

“You don’t know that we were in the kitchen that day,”

“And I confessed my love! Not only did I confess affectionately,”

“But I also hugged her! She hugged me too!”

“Really? Charlie asked curiously: “And then? You two got together? “

No…” Jacob’s expression sank suddenly, and he murmured,

“I have never dared to divorce Elaine… Your Aunt Matilda has been very noble all her life.”

“She was my girlfriend back then. Obviously, Elaine had s3x with me while I was drunk,”

“But she chose to give me to Elaine and went to the United States alone.”

“Although she came back, Elaine and I have not divorced,”

“So it is impossible for her to marry me. Let alone be together…”



As he said that, he sighed again: “Actually when your Auntie Matilda just returned to China,”

“As long as I dared to divorce Elaine, she would definitely be with me,”

“But I am a coward. I love her, do you know? I’m a fcuking dog,”

“Elaine glared at me, I didn’t even dare to bark,”

“If I really asked her for a divorce, she wouldn’t fight me with a knife?”

Charlie smiled slightly and comforted him: “Dad, you said it yourself,”

“You two are not together, so there is no such thing as a lovelorn or a broken in love,”

“So don’t be so negative, and even if the two of you can’t be lovers,”

“You can still be friends! If you really want to be a lover with her,”

“Then you can think carefully and make a choice.”

Jacob said in grief: “Oh, Charlie! You don’t understand!”

“Now there is no choice for me. Here was my chance, but your Auntie Matilda is with someone
else!”

Charlie raised his eyebrows and asked in surprise, “Auntie Matilda is with someone else? No
way, hasn’t she always liked you?”

Jacob almost wanted to die as he lamented:

“She has always liked me, but that was before… Now she already has another one…”

Charlie asked Gossipingly,“Who is the other one? Among the elderly group, she is definitely the
top and outstanding and she is someone who has seen the world, who can make her fall in
love?”

Jacob said depressedly: “A professor at Aurous Hill University of Finance and Economics,
Damn it, he also stayed abroad, the two of them have a lot of topics in common And he is also
widowed just like your Aunt.”

As he spoke, Jacob suddenly remembered something, and blurted out, “Oh, you have met that
bastard! Do you remember the time your Aunt  was sick, So I went to deliver food to her, but she
dragged me and insisted on going for a run by the river, And you also came after the incident.”



“When the three of us were about to leave, we met a professor who was also running.”

“A professor at the Massachusetts Institute of Technology surnamed Watt.”

Charlie asked in surprise: “Professor Scott?!”

“Yes!” Jacob gritted his teeth and said, “That’s the bastard!”
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What happened?”

Jacob said indignantly: “It was when we went to Korea for cultural exchanges this time, the two
of us saw each other for some reason!”

Charlie asked him: “Are you sure they are together? An official announcement?”

“Yes…” Jacob said with redness and pain in his eyes, “Your Aunt Matilda talked to me about this
matter.”

“She said that Professor Scott has always had that kind of meaning for her. When we ran into
him that time, he was already in love with her.”

Then, Jacob said again: “That old boy Scott has been stalking her, I don’t know what went
wrong, she agreed with him.”

Charlie laughed and said, “Dad, let me tell you something,”

“You won’t like to hear, but I actually think they are a good match.”

“Good match?!” Jacob burst into flames when he heard this, and asked angrily,

“What’s so good about them? If you say good match, me and Aunt Matilda are a match made in
heaven.”

“I think the two of us were in school back then. When we fell in love,”

“It was really the beauty of her that was recognized by all the teachers and students in the
school.”

“If it weren’t for Elaine, we would have been married long ago, and we don’t know how many
children we would have had.”



As he said, Jacob said very unhappily: “I really didn’t expect that she would be able to transfer
her love so quickly.”

“In her eyes, couldn’t she compare the relationship of so many years with that of Scott?”

Hearing what he said, Charlie had a serious expression on his face.

He seriously said: “Dad, what you said is very irresponsible.”

Jacob raised his eyebrows, stared, and asked: “Why am I irresponsible? Did I say something
wrong?”

Charlie asked him back: “You always said that you and Aunt Matilda are a match made in
heaven,”

“But didn’t you marry mom in the end?”

Jacob said angrily, “I was framed by Elaine.”

“If it wasn’t her, how could your Aunt Matilda leave me?”

Charlie shook his head and said lightly: “We won’t mention the old things,”

“Let’s just talk about what happened during this period after Aunt Matilda came back.”

“When Aunt Matilda just returned to China, she did have old feelings for you.”

“The point is, she gave you a chance, but you didn’t have the courage to take it,”

“And you didn’t want to take it yourself, and she couldn’t wait for you forever.”

“In this case If she met a more suitable person next time, anyone will definitely choose the
latter,”

“After all, if you choose the former, you don’t know how long you will have to wait,”

“And you may even wait forever with no results in your entire life.”

Upon hearing this, Jacob said with some guilt: “Wasn’t I also looking for a suitable time to
divorce Elaine?”

“But you also know her character, I must keep it a secret and wait for the opportunity, I can’t
directly mention it to her!”



Charlie snorted, and said: “Dad, do you believe this when you say it?”

Jacob argued forcefully: “I… I really think so!”

Charlie said very directly: “Dad, I know your character, I also know what you are thinking, You
dare not divorce mom, you just want to wait for a good opportunity that falls from the sky, It is
best if mom suddenly evaporates from the world, or she does not want to be with you After that,
She will take the initiative to ask you for a divorce, So that you can get rid of this marriage in a
logical and easy way, right?”

Jacob didn’t expect Charlie to speak directly to his inner thoughts, So he went With an
embarrassed face as he said,“I also want to try my best to solve the problem peacefully…”

Charlie shook his head and said, “I know, when Aunt Matilda returned to China,”

“It happened that mom had been missing for a while. You really enjoyed the feeling at that time,
But you didn’t realize that that feeling was only temporary, and you can’t regard the temporary
as eternal.”

Then, Charlie said sincerely: “Dad, I understand professor Scott’s situation somewhat.”

“To be honest, it seems to me the best choice for Aunt Matilda to be with him. First of all, both of
them are single.”

“And are both widowed, not only is there no psychological burden of destroying the other’s
family,”

“But also there is no need to worry that the other party will rekindle their old relationship with the
previous one,”

“Or worry that the previous one will come back and trouble them.”
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Having said that, Charlie looked at Jacob, and said with deep meaning,“With mom’s character,
even if you two get divorced, if she knows that you and Aunt Matilda are rekindled, She will
definitely not let you go. By then, it will definitely be unbearable, Unless the two of you leave
Aurous Hill and never come back, and don’t let her know where you are.”

Jacob looked up to the sky and sighed: “Charlie…you’re right,…”

“I’m afraid of Elaine’s lingering ghost! For more than twenty years,”



“I have dreamed of getting rid of her every day,”

“But this woman is like a devil, and it is impossible for me to let go of her.”

Charlie said lightly: “This kind of thing needs you To fight for it,”

“You are afraid first, so what’s the point of talking about other things?”

After speaking, Charlie said again: “I didn’t finish what I just said,”

“Aunt Matilda and professor Scott both came back from the United States right,”

“And they graduated from top prestigious universities.”

“They are senior intellectuals in the true sense. Whether they are in the United States or in
China,”

“They all have high social status and belong to the absolute elite class.”

“This alone makes them a good match. In contrast, apart from being Aunt Matilda’s first love,”

“Dad, you have no advantage over professor Scott.”

Jacob said depressedly: “Isn’t he just reading more books than me? Is there anything better
than me in him?”

Charlie said seriously: “Dad, he is better at work than you.”

“He is a specially-appointed professor and vice president of the School of Finance and
Economics.”

“If he is willing to go to any top university, they will rush to invite him there,”

“And his living habits are better than yours. His body management is also better than yours,”

“He is running and taking care of his fitness every day, he is 50 years old, looks like the 30s,”

“It happens that Aunt Matilda also likes to run, body management is also in place,”

“The two must have all kinds of chatting It is the best choice for Aunt Matilda to be with him,”

“And I believe that the two of them will be very happy in their later years.”



Jacob was so depressed that he almost died, choked up, and said,“Charlie, are you here to
persuade me or to make things difficult for me? You speak as if she was right to give up on me.”

Charlie nodded and said seriously: “It’s not only right but very right.”

Charlie knew very well that once things like feelings become a pain, they must be cut quickly.

It was as if there was a small wound on one leg, but the wound festered repeatedly and did not
heal,

So the leg must be cut off decisively, otherwise, the whole body would be affected.

Jacob’s behavior style, as he himself said, is so cowardly to death, Not only to Elaine but also to
himself, how could he give himself heavy medicine to heal his psychological pain?

Therefore, this kind of thing can only be done by his son-in-law.

So, he patted Jacob on the shoulder, and comforted him,“Dad, forget it, admit defeat, professor
Scott is much better than you in all aspects, Don’t look at you living in a big villa and driving a
Cullinan, You really use yourself in terms of strength, eighty percent of you can’t compare to
professor Scott alone. Aunt Matilda is with him, and you should be convinced that you have
lost.”

“If you still have any unwilling thoughts in your heart, it is a sign of overestimation.”

“Who said that?” Jacob was extremely confused, but still, bit the bullet and said,

“I think I should hurry up and make a change now, and I won’t be any worse than that Professor
Scott!”

Charlie said with a smile: “You can’t beat someone and insist on a sneak attack.”

“What’s the use of talking about it? If you are really in the arena,”

“If you insist on fighting for a few more rounds, you will die!”

“Tell yourself, what is your own condition? Better than professor Scott, You can say anything,
whatever! I don’t want to say anything else,Professor Scott dares to love and hate, dare to
speak out loudly if he loves, pursues openly, This alone will throw you out of the league by
thousands of miles.”

“I…” Jacob didn’t know how to argue.

Professor Scott is indeed much better than him in all aspects.



This time he went to South Korea for cultural exchanges,And what Professor Scott did on the
subject really surprised everyone, And his level directly awed all the participants on both sides.
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Moreover, when Professor Scott gave a speech on stage, he could switch between Chinese,
English, and Korean at will,

And he could speak all of it on his fingertips.

His personality and charm made a lot of Korean women stunned for a while.

During the period of cultural exchanges, there were at least seven or eight Korean ladies who
confessed to him, and there were many of them glamorous young women, but Jacob was so
envious.

It is also because Professor Scott is so good that Jacob has always felt inferior in front of him
but inferiority comes from a lack of confidence.

Jacob still has one thing to comfort himself, that is, Professor Scott, likes Matilda but Matilda
likes Jacob, not Professor Scott.

Although he is not as good as him in every way, at least he has won against Matilda once.

However, Jacob never expected that, seeing that the cultural exchange was about to end,

The members participating in the exchange between China and South Korea held a dance
party.

Who would have thought that Professor Scott was not only knowledgeable and good-natured,

But could even go on stage and play the guitar by himself?

Sang an English song. Which made Jacob jealous to death.

Moreover, from Jacob’s point of view, Professor Scott was really inspiring.

After singing an English love song, he actually confessed his love to Matilda in public.

He said if Matilda was willing to accept him, she could go up on stage and dance with him.

At this moment, Jacob never expected Matilda stood up amidst the cheers of the crowd,



And walked onto the stage. After that, the two performed a twist dance that was very popular in
the United States in the last century.

Everyone at the scene was impressed by the perfect match between the two,

Except for Jacob, who felt completely defeated and his life fell to the bottom all of a sudden.

So from that day on, he was completely decadent.

Back in Aurous Hill, he shut himself up at home for more than a week,

Smoking and drinking to anesthetize himself every day, until today.

However, Jacob was blinded by pain, but he can’t look at the gap between himself and
Professor Scott objectively,

So he has been aggrieved all the time,

Hating Professor Scott for taking away the love of his life, and even more hating Matilda for
empathizing.

However, now that he heard Charlie’s heart-pounding words, He finally came to his senses, and
finally realized the gap between himself and Professor Scott.

Thinking of his opponent, who is completely crushing him, Jacob felt sad and cried like a child.

Charlie was about to take advantage of the situation to comfort him,

But Claire suddenly rushed out of the elevator and said anxiously

“Husband, something happened! Mom called 110 and got into an argument with the police!”

“Arguing with the police?!”

Charlie asked in surprise, “Why did Mom quarrel with the police?”

Claire said in a panic: “I don’t know. Mom said she needed to go to the bathroom,”

“So I helped her in, and then she did not come out. Then I heard her talking on the phone
inside,

And her tone became more and more agitated.



Finally, she started arguing with him, and said that he is not worthy of being a policeman…”

Charlie hurriedly said: “I’ll go and have a look.”

After speaking, he looked at Jacob and said seriously,“Dad, what I just said If you feel
uncomfortable, I will tell you again after a while.”

Jacob muttered very depressedly: “Forget it…don’t sprinkle salt on my wound arrogantly… …”

“No… What you sprinkled here is not salt, but sulfuric acid!”

Charlie shook his head helplessly,“Then you can figure it out for yourself, I’ll go up and have a
look first.”

After finishing speaking, Charlie and Claire went together and took the elevator to the third floor.

Before entering Elaine’s bedroom, he heard Elaine yelling loudly in the bathroom:

“Aren’t you the police? Why can’t you take care of it?”

“I’ve already told you the evidence so clearly, why don’t you arrest people?!”

Charlie heard the other party say on the phone:

“Ma’am, this situation is really not enough to find someone for fraud.”

“We can’t file a case to arrest people. Everyone makes up a random story on the Internet,”

“And our police will arrest him. It’s a moral issue, not a legal issue.”

Elaine said furiously: “She cheated on other people’s money!”

“If she didn’t cheat on other people’s money, how could she afford to buy a Mercedes-Benz big
G?!”

“My son-in-law told me that the car she drove cost at least two Million,”

“This can be regarded as a huge fraud case in the law, right?!”

“You should arrest her and sentence her to life imprisonment!”
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“Ma’am…” the operator on the other side said very patiently,“You just reported that We have
checked with the platform side about this issue, And the platform side reported that the money
she earned is reasonable and legal, And the platform has paid and withheld personal income
tax, and the things she sells online are all reasonable. It is a regular and qualified product
produced by a regular manufacturer, So you say that she is suspected of fraud. There is no
evidence to support this. How can we file a case without evidence? Law is no joke!”

Elaine scolded angrily: “She made up stories to deceive people!”

“She said on the Internet that her husband and son were paralyzed in bed in a car accident,”

“Which is a lie. Her husband and son were not paralyzed in a car accident at all, but were
beaten and paralyzed!”

The other party said helplessly: “Even if What you said is true,”

“The responsibility is also on the boating party, not on her,”

“Unless her husband and her son were paralyzed by her, we would not be able to arrest her.”

“You…” Elaine gasped, and shouted hysterically:“I think you are deliberately covering her!”

“Knowing that she broke the law but not arresting her, what is your intention?”

The other party seemed to give up continuing to explain to her and said:“Ma’am, we really have
no way to file a case for the problem reported, So please don’t continue, because this matter
occupies public resources.”

“If you can find tangible evidence of her crime, then you are welcome to provide it to our public
security agency.”

“As long as there is some proof that she does have a problem, we will definitely open a case for
investigation!”

“Otherwise, if one person makes a phone call without any evidence and says that another
person is involved in a crime and asks us to arrest the other person, I don't know how many
people have to be arrested every day to solve such a problem."

"What’s more, if we really file a case and investigate and find that the other party is wronged,We
will not let go of the person who reported the false police,And we will pursue the other party’s
legal responsibility at that time.”

As soon as Elaine heard that she might be held accountable, she immediately panicked.



She has been in prison several times, and she has been in prison in the United States.

In all fairness, although the days of ghosts and sorrows in Bedford Hills Correctional Institution
are like gods,

But if she is really allowed to go in again, she absolutely dares not.

So, she could only sneer bitterly: “I think you are trying to cover up that bastard!”

“When I find the evidence, I will report it to your higher authorities and file a complaint with you!”

After finishing speaking, she immediately hung up. Cut off the phone.

Claire knocked on the bathroom door at this time, and asked, “Mom, what’s wrong with you?”

Elaine said angrily inside: “I’m going to be so fcuking mad!”

Claire signaled Charlie to avoid it, she went into the bathroom by herself and helped Elaine out.

As soon as Elaine went out, she saw Charlie waiting outside the door, and immediately scolded
angrily:“Good son-in-law! I know how the hell Hannah turned over!”

“That stinking shameless b!tch, she actually started a live broadcast on the Internet!”

As she spoke, she said more emotionally: “Do you know how shameless she is?”

“She put her mobile phone in her husband and son’s bedroom so that the two were lying on the
bed like a vegetative person,”

“Meanwhile, she bent over and fed them!”

“While feeding, she also told the camera that she was so pitiful.”

“She said that her husband and son were hit by a car, and the driver escaped and his
whereabouts were unknown.”

“She and her eighty-year-old mother-in-law could only go to the vegetable market to pick up
cabbage leaves that no one else wanted,”

“She sobbed and said, no matter how difficult it is,”

“She will never leave them, and she made up such a lot of lies just to deceive,”

“These netizens are buying what she sells in this live broadcast room!”



Speaking of this, Elaine’s face was livid with anger, and she reprimanded tremblingly:
“Dmn, the point is that this b!tch is quite popular, there are more than 10,000 people online in
the live broadcast room!”

“Those 10,000 people are like fcuking idiots. Yes, they believe everything she says,”

“Not only does she sell something, but those people are rushing to buy it,”

“As if they have never seen anything before! Shouldn’t I be angry!”

Charlie asked curiously: “Mom, what are you doing?” How do you know?”

Elaine said angrily, “It’s not like I went to the toilet and had nothing to do,”

“So I took out my mobile phone to watch short videos, and in the end, it pushed me to a live
broadcast in the same city.”

“I heard the voice and felt familiar. Thought about it carefully. Isn’t this fcuking Hannah?”

“Then I went into her live broadcast room to see what was going on.”

“She was lying to people inside. So I wrote a lot of content exposing her,”

“And posted it in her live broadcast room. As a result, a bunch of idiotic fans in her live
broadcast room kept brushing me down.”

“The content I posted they didn’t show it, it was blocked, and I didn’t know what was going on,”

“And I couldn’t get in again! I asked the online customer service,”

“And the online customer service said that it was because I was blocked by the other party, so I
couldn’t see the live broadcast!”

“Then I quickly called the police, but the police said that Hannah was not breaking the law and
could not arrest her.”

“How could this happen?! Just Hannah’s shameless behavior, It’s wrong enough to shoot her
directly! I’m really mad!”
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Elaine’s description of Hannah’s activities surprised Charlie.



He really didn’t expect that Hannah would have seized the biggest buzz on the Internet at the
moment and imitated others to start a live broadcast.

What’s more, what he didn’t expect was that Hannah even set up a profile on the Internet.

There are tens of thousands of people doing live broadcasts but there are very few people who
know how to benefit people and can set them up well.

Some people package themselves as a master of success, teach others how to turn 10,000 into
10 billion every day on the Internet and flaunt everywhere how many star companies and
grassroots entrepreneur awards they have won.

Maybe he didn’t even finish high school, and he did fried skewers in the early years. But
because he didn’t have a sanitation permit, and the city management didn’t allow him to set up
a stall, the project fell through.

Some people like to design unusual and refreshing mantras or body movements for themselves
and brainwash the audience by repeating such symbols.

In addition, some people like to show off their wealth and call themselves the rich second
generation;

Some people like to pretend to be intellectuals and boast that they have read tens of thousands
of books. Hannah is the latter.

She gained a lot of fans by selClarkeg misery and standing up as a strong woman and
managed to make some fans sympathize with and admire her.

Therefore, when she started live broadcasting, she pretended to make money for the paralyzed
in bed.

When her husband and son were in need of paying medical bills, she began to wave a sickle at
her fans.

At this time, Elaine took Claire’s mobile phone and found Hannah’s live broadcast room through
the short video platform.

In the live broadcast room at this time, the number of people onClarkee has exceeded 20,000.

Sitting on the bedside of her husband Noah,
Hannah wiped Noah’s face and said to the camera,“My family, this towel in my hand is made of
100% natural cotton, which is very absorbent. And it’s very soft when you wipe the body!”



“For a person like my husband who is paralyzed in bed, I must scrub his body frequently every
day to prevent him from sweating and covering his body with bed sores.”

“This kind of towel is very useful.”

“It is clean, does not leave much moisture after wiping, and can keep the body dry!”

“Towels like this must be kept at home, and old towels must be replaced frequently.”

“When guests come to the house, there are new towels for guests to use, And this towel is on
sale now, three pieces only cost 99, And the manufacturer is still offering benefits, buy three and
get two free,bWhich is less than 20 yuan after conversion, this is very cost-effective!”

“I have negotiated with the manufacturer for a total of three thousand orders. Please place an
order as soon as possible if you need it, And there will be no such offers after this session
ends.”

As she spoke, Hannah picked up the water glass and fed Noah some drink, But Noah acted
dully and accidentally spilled water on his neck, Hannah immediately wiped off the spilled water
with a towel, and said to the camera , "Look, everyone, this towel absorbs water really well,
Thanks to it, otherwise my stupid husband would definitely wet the bed.”

Elaine said cursingly: “Dmn it, look at Noah, who is dead, and pretends to be so fcuking good!”

“I remember that he only has a problem with legs and feet, he doesn’t have dementia!”

Charlie said with a smile: “It must have been acted out, it’s all scripted and rehearsed in
advance.”

At this time, Hannah in the live broadcast was not in a hurry to get into the shopping cart.

Chapter 5092

After patiently helping her husband clean up, she sighed,“Actually, if my husband and son were
not paralyzed, I wouldn't want to make money for my family here.”

“Like, from this kind of towel, if I sell one order, I could earn two yuan in commission.”

“If I sell all three thousand orders, I can earn about six thousand yuan.”

“Six thousand yuan sounds like a lot, but there are many mouths in my family.”



“While eating, my husband and son are still waiting for money to go to the hospital for
rehabilitation treatment.”

“The daily expenses are more than this amount, so members must only think of it as helping.”

“Anyway, you have to buy things like towels sooner or later.”

“If this is the case, How about buying a copy from me, Which can be regarded as a love for us, I
am here to thank the family!”

Hearing this, Elaine scolded angrily: “Dmn it, look at her!”

“I’m about to throw up! Hannah, that stinky b!tch, really knows how to act!”

At this time, Hannah in the live broadcast picked up another mobile phone at this time and said,
“Family, I’m going to get in the shopping cart, grab what you need, three, two, one, get in the
cart!”

Elaine muttered, “This filthy towel doesn’t even have a brand, and it’s selClarkeg for 99 yuan for
5 pieces.”

“A good towel made of high-grade long-staple cotton is only at this price, and a fool would buy
hers!”

After that, she muttered again: “Let me see how many orders you can sell for this thing.”

She said, and clicked on the shopping cart icon in Hannah’s live broadcast room with her finger,

And she clicked in to see that the first Clarkek was for this towel, Saying buy three get two free,
free shipping for 99 yuan,

And the real-time sales volume has already reached 1,800 Multiple orders.

Elaine was shocked, and blurted out: “Dmn, someone actually bought it?!”

“More than 1,800 orders?! Hannah earned three yuan for one order.”

“Doesn’t that mean that she made money for her f.arting work?”

“More than five thousand dollars?!”

She said, she asked Charlie: “Good son-in-law, look at this she must be earning 5 or 6 yuan per
order!”



Charlie said with a smile: “I estimate that Hannah’s commission is at least twenty yuan per
order.”

“How much?!” Elaine was dumbfounded, and blurted out in disbelief:

“Can one order make at least 20 yuan? Then she sells more than 1,800 orders at once.”

“According to this, she earned More than 30,000?!”

“Almost.” Charlie nodded and said, “Maybe some people pay the bills and some return the
goods,”

“But I guess she can earn at least 10,000 to 20,000.”

Crazed, she gritted her teeth and cursed: “Dmn it, Hannah, that stinky b!tch, would she spend
so much money?!”

Charlie said casually, “Didn’t she just buy a Mercedes-Benz Big G?” ?”

Hearing Charlie’s words, Elaine was extremely depressed.

But what was even more depressing was that at this time, Hannah choked up and said: “All
three thousand orders have been sold out, Thank you, family members! Thank you, family
members! I am really grateful to you,”

“Let’s sing a song, everyone. It is the theme song of my favorite TV series,”

“The heroine is almost worse than me, but her tenacity and perseverance have always inspired
me and made me stronger!”

She hummed softly as she spoke: “For many years, you said you were so confused back
then…”

Elaine felt dizzy for a while, and blurted out: “Dmn, all 3,000 orders are sold out?!”

After finishing speaking, she quit and refreshed, and the sales volume was exactly 3,000.

Elaine was so jealous that she wanted to rush to the villa next door and tear Hannah apart.

She gritted her teeth and scolded, “Three thousand sales, sixty thousand yuan! Is this making
money? This is a robbery!”

After finishing speaking, she muttered angrily: “Dmn, with so many orders, Just packing and
express delivery will have to exhaust this stinky b!tch!”



“It’s better to give her a brain hemorrhage, and she will also collapse on the bed like her
husband and son!”

Charlie shook helplessly. Shaking her head, she continued to make up the knife and said,
“Mom, she is only helping the manufacturer to sell the goods live, She doesn’t need to worry
about packaging and shipping.”

“After these 3,000 people place an order and pay, the manufacturer will start packaging and
delivering.”

“Hannah doesn’t need to do anything, just wait for the commission to be withdrawn.”

“What?!” Elaine was about to go crazy, and asked as she almost collapsed:

“You said that she earned so much money, she didn’t even need to do the packaging and
delivery herself?!”

“With so much money, let her brag and sing and earn money just by singing! Is there any
godDmn reason for this?!”

Hannah’s speed of making money made Elaine extremely angry and jealous.

At this moment, she really realized in her heart that Hannah had completely turned over, and
turned quickly and hard.

At this rate of earning tens of thousands of yuan a day, Hannah’s annual income is at least 10 to
20 million.

Don’t look at Elaine living in a villa with more than 100 million yuan, If she really earns it, she
won’t be able to earn so much money in eight lifetimes.
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Moreover, even though Elaine doesn’t understand the Internet, she has realized a trend And
said with red eyes: “Hannah is a hen that hatched a golden egg… And if it continues to follow
this trend, this trend will continue to grow.”

“I am afraid that the eggs laid by chickens will become bigger and bigger…”

“Now they earn tens of thousands a day, maybe after a while they can earn hundreds of
thousands a day,”



“And then they can earn 100 million a year…”

Speaking of this, Elaine Suddenly wept loudly and shouted:

“God, how can you turn a b!tch like Hannah over! You let a dog turn over, but can’t turn her
over!”

Claire couldn’t stand it anymore, and quickly comforted her and said,“Mom, let’s live our own
lives well. Why bother with so many other people’s affairs?”

“Don’t let other people’s affairs affect your mood.”

Elaine cried and said, “What do you know! Look at her, Earning money is more uncomfortable
than losing it myself!”

“If God agrees, I would rather use my other leg to exchange Hannah’s ruin and return to her
original form!”

Claire asked with a puzzled expression: “Mom… You…why are you doing this…”

“You don’t understand…” Elaine lay on the bed and cried loudly, her mouth choked with pain,“In
my life, I was the worst bullied by two people,”

“One was an old woman, and one is Hannah! In this world, everyone can live well, but the two of
them can’t!”

Charlie sighed, and thought to himself,“Downstairs is the father-in-law who broke up and is
crying like a baby.”

“Upstairs is the mother-in-law who is jealous of Hannah, crying and howClarkeg.”

“Today’s fortune seems to be unfavorable for family harmony…”

At this time, Elaine Suddenly remembered something, and blurted out,“Dmn, I’m going to
complain about her on the short video platform!”

“If it doesn’t work, I’ll go to the headquarters of the short video group another day,vAnd pull a
banner at the gate of their headquarters to protest!”

“Whatever you say, I must expose the lie!”

“I don’t believe that the boss of this short video platform can sit back and watch such scammers
make money on their platform!”



Charlie couldn’t help touching his nose when he heard this.

The boss of the short video platform isn’t he talking about himself…

Long ago, Charlie asked Butler Stephen to buy this popular short video platform.

At that time, live broadcast e-commerce was not so powerful, so he definitely copied it.

Now live broadcast e-commerce is booming.

This short video platform has become the largest live broadcast sales channel in China.

The valuation of the platform has doubled or tripled, and its own floating profit has exceeded
100 billion yuan.

If he continues to hold it and wait for the platform to come up with a three-year rapid growth
answer sheet, Then as long as it goes public on Nasdaq, the market value will be at least 30 to
50 billion U.S. dollars or more.

In fact, this is the way capital makes money.

Spot a project, buy it at a low price, and then wait for the wind to come.

Peter Thiel, the investor who was the first to invest in Facebook’s angel round, Invested
US$500,000 in Facebook, and when he finally left the market,

He set up a full billion US dollars. The rate of return reached 20,000 times.

And this is what Charlie’s mother was best at.

Most of the Silicon Valley companies she had invested in have achieved growth of more than
ten thousand times.

It is precisely because Charlie started the short video platform early,vSo he also pays more
attention to the current live broadcast.

He is very clear that there are many anchors like Hannah on the Internet,

But no matter what stories they make up, What kind of personality to set up,

Their ultimate goal is actually only one, and that is to make money.

Even those super-rich who post hundreds of millions or billions of dollars



In mansions when they have nothing to do, post videos on short video platforms,

Conduct live broadcasts, and make goods on the short video platform every day,

In fact, it is just to make money.

What’s more, it is not a rich second generation at all,

It is completely a script created by the Internet celebrity brokerage company.

As the boss of the short video platform, Charlie also felt that people like Hannah and things like
this were indeed relatively low, But he also knew very well that this represented the direction of
the market and the laws of business.

After all, the vast majority of people in the country are ordinary working-class people,
Or even peasants.

This is the sinking market that all companies are vying for now and it is also the target of these
Internet celebrity anchors.

If you don’t allow it When such people and things appear on the platform, these anchors will
change platforms to fabricate the same story.

And in this way, his own short video platform will be divided into hosts and traffic by other
competitors,

Which will lead to the collapse of the whole.
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Many well-known Internet companies back then failed to make the right move, and eventually
lost everything.

Therefore, he simply stopped trying to persuade Elaine But said to Claire: “Honey, let’s go out
and let Mom take it easy.”

Claire nodded helplessly, and said to Elaine, “Mom, adjust yourself, Charlie and I will go out
first.”

Elaine ignored the two of them, just lying on the bed, crying non-stop.



Jacob downstairs, because what Charlie said was too heart-wrenching for him, Sat alone on the
floor in front of the sofa with a cigarette in his mouth, Leaning against the sofa with his legs
curled up, smoking, and crying like Elaine.

Charlie was also extremely helpless, so he said to Claire, “Honey, why don’t we both just leave it
alone and let them adjust slowly.”

Claire asked Charlie: “How is dad?”

“He kept crying too.” Charlie sighed, shrugged his shoulders, and said,

“Dad has been so decadent these days, it’s not because he didn’t perform well in cultural
exchanges.”

Claire asked in surprise: “Why is that?”

Charlie said lightly, “Because of Aunt Matilda. ”

Elaine never knew that Matilda had returned to Aurous Hill, but Claire did.

In the beginning Elaine was sent to prison for steaClarkeg Charlie’s money but Jacob ran to the
airport in suits and leather shoes to meet Matilda and her son Paul and later invited them to the
home for dinner.

She could see that her father still missed Aunt Matilda, and even had deep feeClarkegs for her.

She was angry with her father because of this. Later, after she learned about those things about
her parents, She never mentioned these things in front of her father.

When she heard Charlie say that her father was like this because of Aunt Matilda, she quickly
asked: “What’s going on?”

Charlie explained: “Aunt Matilda is with someone else, a person who is many times better than
Dad.”

“He can’t accept this blow, so he just smoked and drank alone these days.”

“This…” Claire didn’t know whether to be happy or worried.

As the daughter of Jacob and Elaine, she naturally didn’t want her father to love other women in
his heart.

However, after knowing what happened to her parents and Aunt Matilda back then, Claire felt a
little sympathetic to her father’s inner suffering these years.



After pondering for a moment, she said helplessly,“Sometimes, I feel that my father and my
mother are not a good match at all, But sometimes, I feel that the two of them seem to be a
match made in heaven.”

“I hope the two of them can feel at ease and live a good life…”

…

At this moment.

Penang, Malaysia.

Maria has obtained a full set of identity documents signed by the name Cathy Clarke,

As well as birth certificates, and personnel files from elementary school to high school.

It is easy to make this set of documents, but it is definitely not an easy task,

To completely synchronize these documents with the official information of the Malaysian
government.

But Larry Cole did it easily.

Moreover, in order to ensure that everything is safe, He specifically asked his distant relatives to
memorize a whole set of scripts related to Cathy and even the teachers and principals of every
school Cathy studied in the files memorized these scripts by heart.

All the classes and school images in Cathy’s files have been edited by professionals, Such as
adding her name to graduation photos, her photos on PS, Even many life photos, and even
sports meeting photos.

They also showed her figure very naturally, without any trace of artificial modification at all.

Perhaps the students in these classes, after seeing these contents, will wonder if they really
forgot about such a classmate.

However, certain confidentiality measures have been taken for these tampered materials, So it
is impossible for those students who have been in the same class as Maria in the files to see
these contents.

This also guaranteed the security of Cathy’s identity to a greater extent.



Larry Cole was able to do this because of his strong social status, and his deep-rooted network
background. Here, there is nothing he cannot do.

Maria asked Larry Cole to assume such a fake identity, but it was actually prepared for Charlie
alone.

She knew that after meeting Charlie, He would definitely become suspicious of her, so he would
definitely investigate her identity.

As long as it can make her look flawless, then this set of identities has completed the task.

After Larry Cole gave Maria all the identification documents, he said respectfully, “Miss, I have
already greeted Aurous Hill University, and they have sent out relevant introductions about the
school and various majors.”

“You can choose any major at will. , after you make your selection, they will issue an admission
letter to you.”

Maria nodded lightly, and said with a smile, “Thank you for your hard work,”

“If it’s convenient, please arrange a flight for me, I’ll leave early tomorrow morning.”

Larry Cole hesitated for a moment, then respectfully said: “Miss, I have a request, I dare you to
agree…”

Maria smiled and said: “Tell me.”

Larry Cole bowed and said: “I also hope to be with you. I want to go to Aurous Hill together.”

“On the one hand, I hope that I can use the contacts I have accumulated in Aurous Hill over the
years to help you pave the way,”

“And endorse books, so that you can be more convenient in Aurous Hill;”

“Let’s go back and have a look, we are getting older, so this is probably the last time we will go
back.”

Maria pursed her lips and thought for a moment, then nodded and said,

“Then let’s go together, Keagan Myers is coming to Aurous Hill to meet me, so you can catch up
on the old days.”

Larry Cole was overjoyed, and hurriedly said: “Thank you, Miss!”



“Then we will make arrangements here, and fly directly from Penang to Aurous Hill tomorrow
morning!”
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The night Charlie and Claire just returned to China did not go well.

Jacob’s heart, which was already riddled with holes, seemed to be hurt even more by Charlie’s
words.

He stayed in the living room all night without moving.

Elaine, on the other hand, watched Hannah’s live broadcast in the first half of the night until
twelve o’clock in the night and in the second half of the night, she kept holding her mobile
phone, searching for a way to bring Hannah down on the search engine.

According to what Charlie said, the commission rate is about 20% and based on the sales of the
small yellow car in Hannah’s live broadcast room, Elaine calculated the total commission of her
live broadcast for one night,

And came up with a set that made her dumbfounded numbers.

In Hannah’s live broadcast, she brought a total of ten products,

And the sales volume was about 1.1 million. Based on this rough calculation, the commission
would be around 220,000.

Including brushing orders and returns, the commission is at least at the level of hundreds of
thousands.

After deducting the tax, it is easy to earn 70,000 to 80,000 in one night.

It’s not a big deal, Elaine’s liver hurts even more after the calculation.

There was originally only one person she was jealous of to death in her life and that was the
unparalleled beauty of Matilda back then.

But now, Hannah is fortunate to be the second one.

Elaine didn’t even dare to think about how she would spend if she could earn seventy to eighty
thousand a day.

Is the Mercedes-Benz G500 a fart? It’s like buying a car a month for fun.



Early the next morning.

After Charlie got up, he said to Claire: “Honey, you can ask a few cleaners from the Internet to
clean up the house later, I have to go to school for Claudia today, This matter has to be done
quickly during the summer vacation, so as not to delay the start of school.”

“Okay.” Claire nodded, and said, “Go and do your work. I won’t go to the studio today.”

“I’ll appease father and mother, and then clean up the house.”

“Okay.” Charlie smiled and said: “Then it’s hard work for you.”

“I’ll wash up first, and will go out. Oh yes, if you are not going out, I’ll drive your car out.”

Claire asked: “It must be out of battery standing in the garage,”

Charlie said: “It’s okay, if the battery really runs out, I’ll use Dad’s Cullinan to power it.”

Claire worried: “After coming back from an exchange he smoked, And drank all day at home,
and I may not have driven a car.”

Charlie said: “Mom must have driven it every day before going to the United States, so it should
be fine.”

Claire said: “Then you might as well just drive that car “

“Let’s say goodbye.” Charlie refused,“That kind of car is too high-profile, I think I feel
uncomfortable driving it out.”

Claire knew that Charlie didn’t like publicity very much, so she nodded and said: “Then take out
my car.”

When Charlie finished packing and came to the living room on the first floor, Jacob was lying on
the sofa half dead, he saw that Jacob’s breath was normal, So he didn’t bother to ask, but
walked out directly, to start Claire’s BMW 760.

When he came to the garage in the yard, Charlie realized that the car hadn’t been touched for
more than a month,

And when he pressed the unlock button of the car key, the car didn’t respond at all.

So he opened the door with the mechanical key, opened the hood,



And prepared to use the Cullinan to start the car.

At this time, there was a rumbling sound of the engine suddenly starting not far away, And then,
it drove towards the direction of his home.

Charlie looked outside the garage, and saw that Hannah was dressed beautifully, Wearing a
pair of huge pink-rimmed sunglasses, driving her Mercedes-Benz G500, and had arrived at her
door.

Seeing Hannah parked the car outside his house, he couldn’t help frowning,

Thinking that this woman came here early in the morning, she must be looking for trouble.
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After all, he also knew Hannah very well. This woman and Elaine had basically the same
attributes.

For a long time in the past, this family of four had a very miserable life.

It is not an exaggeration to say that it was a human tragedy.

Later, Hannah, the sister-in-law, fawned over Elaine. Now that she finally turned around,
If she didn’t step on Elaine, she would have seen a ghost.

The facts were not what he expected.

After Hannah stopped the car, she didn’t turn off the engine, But honked the horn three times in
a row, then poked her head out, And shouted to the third floor of this villa: “Elaine! Elaine! Are
you awake?!”

Soon, Elaine came out from the terrace on the third floor with a pair of dark circles under her
eyes.

She hadn’t slept since last night, and she was almost blind from looking at her phone.

Just found some drowsiness a minute ago, and planned to take a nap first, But unexpectedly,
the sound of Hannah’s horn made her lose all sleepiness.

Hearing Hannah calling her name, Elaine couldn’t help feeling angry, Picked up the carbon fiber
stretchable crutches that Fei’s Hospital gave her, Limped out, and asked angrily: “Why, this?
What is with this reminder? If you don’t sleep, would others not sleep as well!”

Hannah laughed, lying on the window of the car, and beckoning to Elaine with a smile:



“What are you going to sleep, sister-in-law I will take you to Chisa,”

“I just made an appointment I will go to the best Shangri-La Hotel SPA here, Which is much
better than the beauty club you used to go to.”

“After a while, I will have a five-star buffet breakfast first, And then I will lie in the SPA center all
morning. I have nothing to do at noon.”

“Eat casually at the western restaurant of the hotel, and in the afternoon we will be doing Remaji
and yoga classes, Do you want to join me? I’ll treat you!”

Elaine heard that she was embarrassed in front of her, and was just about to start insulting her,
when she suddenly heard Hannah say she wanted her to join, So she asked suspiciously, “Are
you sure you want to treat me?”

Hannah said very seriously: “We have been away for so many years, Can I still lie to you about
these trivial matters?” Let me pay the bill.”

“Are you kidding me?” Hannah sneered, took out a gold card of Shangri-La, and said to Elaine,
“I have deposited 500,000 in Shangri-La, and I am a VIP there. When I go there to consume, I
will just sign the bill and transfer the money from the account, And I don’t have to pay the bill
myself, how can I let you spend money?”

She looked at Elaine, raised her eyebrows, and asked, “Do you want to go or not?”

“Let me tell you, after my consumption, it costs at least 20,000 yuan per person.”

“Even if you have a gold card, you can only get 25% off.”

“If you don’t come down, don’t regret it later.”

Hearing this, Elaine greeted Hannah’s 18 generations of ancestors in her heart,

And at the same time couldn’t help thinking: “Dmn, I haven’t experienced Shangri-La yet.”

“Such a high-end SPA, Hannah is willing to spend 500,000 yuan to apply for a card,”

“And it costs 15,000 yuan to go once, so it’s not her who is burning it!”

Elaine had the coolest time in her life, Those days when a person lived in a luxury house,

Drive a luxury car, and have a 6-figure deposit on her card.

However, when she had 6-figure savings, she didn’t dare to spend as much as Hannah.



A spa treatment costs more than 10,000 yuan, which has already exceeded Elaine’s
consumption concept.

She feels that if she spends 20,000 to 30,000 yuan in a beauty salon,

And spends 1,000 to 2,000 yuan each time for a face and body,

She is already a proper high-spending lady. How dare she be like Hannah,
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Throwing half a million just to be in a SPA.

Besides, she didn’t have so much money.

After thinking for a while, Elaine was already longing for it,

So she suppressed the jealousy and anger in her heart, and said to Hannah:

“Oh, since you are so enthusiastic, then I will go with you to experience it.”

Deliberately sighed: “Before I went to the United States, I invited you to eat,”

“Drink and have fun for so long. Now that you remember to invite me back, you have a
conscience!”

Hannah shook her head and smiled, but she didn’t make any mockery at Elaine,

But beckoned to her: “Then come down quickly, I’m still hungry and waiting to go there for
breakfast!”

Charlie had already guessed that the mother-in-law would not be able to resist the temptation.

He was not surprised at all when he heard that Elaine agree.

But Claire was listening on the second floor,

But was choked by her mother’s spineless performance.

So she hurried out of the room and pressed the elevator while Elaine was coming down,

So the elevator stopped on the second floor, and when the door opened,



Elaine was already leaning inside on crutches.

She was quick to pack up when it was about to go out.

She didn’t sleep all night last night, and she didn’t even bother to change her clothes.

She was still wearing the same clothes she got back from the plane yesterday.

Claire didn’t enter the elevator, but blocked the elevator door, and asked Elaine inside,

“Mom, didn’t you scold aunt yesterday?”

“Why did you not feel uncomfortable when she asked you to go to the spa?” Are you tempted?”

Elaine said seriously: “Claire! The average per capita is 20,000 yuan!”

“As your mother, I want to reject her, but my body does not allow me to refuse her!”

“It’s not your mother, I have no backbone, but it’s her It’s really too much!”

Claire said angrily: “Oh, mom! You can’t go even if the per capita is 200,000,”

“She is here to make fun of you, can’t you see it? Why are you rushing to give her a chance?”

Elaine curled her lips: “You think I’m stupid,”

“Once Hannah pouted her a s s, I knew what sh!t she was going to do!”

After finishing speaking, she looked at Claire, gritted her back molars, and said:

“But Claire! The average per capita is 20,000 yuan!”

“I can’t skip taking advantage of that bastard, let alone such a big advantage?”

Claire was helpless, so she could only say: “Then I will give You are 20,000 yuan, can you not
go?”

“Sure.” Elaine nodded, and blurted out: “I can definitely do it if you give me 20,000 yuan.”

Claire didn’t talk too much, immediately took out her mobile phone, and transferred 20,000 yuan
to Elaine’s WeChat.

Elaine happily clicked to accept, then looked at Claire, and said seriously:



“Claire, I didn’t finish talking just now, you can definitely give me 20,000 yuan,”

“But you told me not to go, That’s definitely not possible if I don’t go,”

“It will be equivalent to a loss of 20,000 yuan, I don’t allow myself to be so extravagant!”

Claire stomped her feet anxiously, and said angrily: “Mom! You…how can you do this!”

Elaine said with an innocent face: “What’s wrong with me? I have been married in this family for
so many years,”

“When did I take advantage of her Hannah?”

“Today is the first time the iron tree has bloomed. I can’t miss this Opportunity!”

Claire completely gave up at this moment, and said in despair:

“You can do whatever you want, I don’t care.”

After speaking, she took a step back and let the elevator door close.

Soon, Charlie saw Elaine limping out on crutches.

Seeing Elaine coming out on crutches, Hannah hurriedly got out of the car to greet her,

And said with a smile, “Oh my,”

“I thought you came out in that electric wheelchair yesterday, why did you come here on
crutches?”
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Elaine said casually: “My electric wheelchair is very heavy, I’m afraid you won’t be able to lift it
into the trunk.”

Hannah nodded, helped Elaine all the way to the passenger door, and said,“Elaine, my broken
car. It's not as good as Cullinan from your family, so don’t hold it against you.”

Elaine curled her lips and said the following words,“Your g500 is indeed incomparable to
Cullinan, but I don’t pick it either.”



Hannah helped Elaine into the car, and said with a smile,“I also ordered a Cullinan two days
ago, which is the same as yours, Both of which are BB versions, but I ordered the latest model
that just launched.”

“The configuration list is about 9 million, and the landing will cost more than 10 million.”

Elaine asked dumbfounded: “What are you talking about?! You also ordered a Cullinan?”

“Yes.” Hannah took out a cowhide folder from the co-pilot’s door storage compartment,

Handed it to Elaine, and said, “See for yourself, the deposit is one million,”

“But this ordering cycle for a car is relatively long,”

“And sales say it will take half a year at the earliest, and after that,”

“I will show you the difference between the new model and the old one.”

Elaine looked down at the folder and immediately saw the logo.

She quickly opened the folder, and inside was a contract for ordering a car,

The total price of the configuration sheet was 9.1 million,

And the person who booked the car was written by Hannah!

Not only that but there is also a receipt issued by the Rolls-Royce 4S store.

The content inside is indeed that Hannah has received Cullinan’s deposit of one million yuan…

At this moment, Elaine was completely defensive Collapsing, according to her own rough
calculations,

Hannah can earn more than 10 million a year with the goods,

And Hannah has just started working, and at most, she can earn a car.

How can she be so rich? ? Seeing that Hannah had already sat in the cab,

She asked her from the bottom of her heart: “Hannah, how on earth did you earn so much
money?”

“Someone I knew speculated in futures and made some money.”



As soon as Elaine heard Hannah’s words, she knew that she was completely fooling her,

And she probably didn’t expect that she had stumbled into her live broadcast room by accident
yesterday.

Thinking of this, Elaine pretended to be surprised and said:

“Are you speculating in futures now? I saw that you made so much money,”

“I thought you were also following other people’s example of live streaming.”

“Don’t you say that live streaming is very popular now?”

“That makes money faster than stealing money! The most powerful anchor,”

“It is said that he earns more than one billion or two billion a year!”

Hannah smiled unnaturally, and said casually: “Hey! Elaine said that live broadcasting is a new
thing for young people to play.”

“We are all old ladies who have started to understand it.”

“It’s young, handsome, and beautiful celebrities, and there are many first-line stars,”

“And big entrepreneurs who go to live broadcast to sell goods,”

“Only such people can make money, and others have no chance at all.”

As she spoke, she did not forget to remind: “Let me tell you,”

“Elaine, don’t go after such illusory things if you have nothing to do, it’s useless!”

“It’s better to follow the stock market and futures, this is the proper way to make money!”

After saying this, Hannah said again: “Oh, by the way, if you have spare money,”

“You can gather it. Later, I will ask my master to recommend some futures and stocks to you.”

“I am sure you can make a lot of money!”

Elaine heard this, and she is already scolding in her heart:

“Your b!tch, you can really pretend! You are hoarding money from live broadcast and telling me
it is illusory,”



“The most annoying thing is that you are asking me not to touch it…”

“If I hadn’t seen you last night, I’m afraid I really believed your nonsense!”

“It’s fine if you don’t tell the truth, and you want to fool me,”

“To speculate in stocks and futures, do you want my mother to go bankrupt?!”

Thinking of this, Elaine cursed in her heart:

“You b!tch, aren’t you just afraid that I will find a chance to turn around in the live broadcast
industry like you?”

“The more you don’t want to let me touch the live broadcast and bring the goods,”

“The more I will insist on it! Just wait, I may not be worse than you in the live broadcast!”

“Coming back tonight I will give it a try!”

“Maybe I can earn tens of thousands or hundreds of thousands in one night!”
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Facing Hannah’s flickering, Elaine was not led by her nose this time But was looking after
herself and said: “I don’t understand stocks and futures.”

“The risk is too high and it requires a lot of capital.”

“I still think it’s easier to live broadcast and sell goods.”

“I can do it from scratch with a mobile phone. It’s no big money. What will be the loss.”

Hannah hit her while driving, “If you want to live broadcast and sell goods,You must first have
something attractive. Tell me with old women like us, what can be attractive?”

Elaine muttered casually: “If it doesn’t work, I’ll sell it anyway. I will say that my husband has
lung cancer. Please help me.”

Hannah seemed to have stepped on the tail, and quickly said “That’s okay! Your son-in-law has
a reputation. If you drag Jacob to swindle money online at home, Charlie in front of those clients
how embarrassing it would be for him!”



Elaine curled her lips: “It’s about making money, nothing to feel embarrassed about.”

Hannah said: “By the way, what has that dead old woman been up to lately?”

“Why don’t you lend her to me for a few days,”

“And I’ll take her and Jacob with me to rent a rural self-built house in the suburbs for live
broadcasting.”

How could Hannah think that Elaine would find a way?When she first thought of doing live
broadcastsnShe also saw other people’s live broadcasts and short videos selling badly on the
Internet.

After looking around, she found that those miserable streamers were not as fcuking miserable
as herself.

Either their children are sick, or their husbands, x Factor of rescued and returned home, only to
be beaten violently by her husband and rejected by her family.

Seeing that those who were not as miserable as herself could make money,

Hannah changed her mind and simply arranged the room, and started a live broadcast to sell
goods.

To say that Hannah’s live broadcasts are selling misery, it is really ready-made material,

Her husband and son are almost useless, they just lie on the bed, and they don’t even need to
act.

Moreover, both of them had the hospital’s diagnosis certificate,

And there was a thick pile of certificates of various injuries.

If one looked at it with reference to the diagnosis certificate,

The people lying on the bed were not two living people, but two tragedies.

Therefore, when she started live broadcasting, she immediately grasped the pain points of
netizens’ psychology,

And platform algorithms. The number of fans increased, and the retention effect of fans was
excellent.

And Hannah’s real money was much more than what Elaine and Charlie had guessed.



Because the things she sells are different from other streamers. All low-quality items.

She really doesn’t pay for the order, and few of her fans will return the goods as well.

The return rate of the same product brought by others can even reach 50%,

But as soon as she got started, she dragged the family to sell it miserably,

And kept thanking, singing some sad songs, and thanking each fan for the help,

Making her fans more tolerant of her than other streamers.

Many people feel dissatisfied with buying things in her live broadcast room,

But when they think of how difficult this woman is,

Her son and husband are paralyzed on the bed and she has to clean their p00p and urine,

And there is an old woman at home who looks like she won’t live for a few years to take care of.

They think giving out money is a good deed.
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Hannah took advantage of this advantage, and unexpectedly lowered the return rate to less
than 5%!

This time, her ability to sell goods was recognized by those brands.

Although the number of fans of Hannah is not as high as those of top streamers,

Hannah’s fan conversion rate is high and the order transaction rate is also high,

Which makes the brand also increase her commission ratio.

Now live streaming is very detrimental. Take the five towels that Hannah brought yesterday as
an example.

The production cost in the southern factory is about 15 yuan.

Due to the huge order volume, they sent the cost of logistics is about two or three yuan,

And the cost of storage and packing is added up, and the total cost is only twenty yuan,



But the live broadcast sells five items for ninety-nine yuan, and the gross profit rate is extremely
high.

However, brands also have their own weaknesses. What they are most afraid of is the high
return rate.

In order to protect the interests of consumers, the platform gives consumers the right to return
the product within seven days without any reason.

Every time an order is sent out, the labor and logistics cost will cost five yuan.

If the product is returned by the customer in the end, the order is worth one cent If they didn’t
make a profit,

They lost five yuan. Moreover, generally speaking, when these kinds of goods are returned,

They have been opened by consumers, and the packaging is damaged.

If they want to sell it again, they have to manually unpack and repack it. The cost of going back
and forth is quite a lot.

Therefore, once the return rate remains high, even if it seems that the gross profit margin is
high,

The real profit margin of the brand side is not much higher.

However, Hannah’s case is different.

In her live broadcast room, the return rate is surprisingly low.

Even the broken garbage bags that leak when half filled, almost no one will return them.

And Hannah herself is also very shrewd.

She knows very well that if she sells skin care products that cost thousands of yuan per
customer,

Although the commission is higher and she can earn more,

If the consumer finds that something is not good, There is absolutely no such mentality of “just
showing love”,

And they will definitely choose to return the product at the first chance.



Therefore, she has her own business book, the first one is:

The maximum unit price per customer for live broadcast delivery is only ninety-nine,

And must not exceed one hundred yuan. Only in this way can the return rate be minimized.

Because she knows that the love of consumers has an upper limit!

Nineteen-nine to buy a bunch of garbage bags, twenty-nine to buy a bunch of plastic wraps
made of disposable shower caps,

Ninety-nine to buy five towels that she doesn’t know if they are pure cotton,

Even if the quality is not good, at least they can use it.

Although the garbage bags are of poor quality, they can be decorated less;

Although she doesn’t know if the plastic wrap will dry or not, it can also play a little role in
covering leftovers, even if the towel can’t be used to wash the face, it can always be used as a
rag.

Anyway, the price of these things is not high, and consumers just think of it as a way to show
their love when they buy something from her.

After all, seeing someone sending out water drops and being really touched,

They have to donate a hundred and eighty yuan, not to mention that they can get goods, killing
two birds with one stone.

Moreover, it is very troublesome to return this kind of thing.

You have to submit a return application for review, place an order to pick it up,

Pack it up and wait for it to come to your door, and finally pay for the courier fee.

The courier fee itself is not transparent. Large customers only need a little more than two yuan,

And they can send it anywhere in the country. Individual express delivery costs at least ten
yuan.

Therefore, for consumers, rather than spending a lot of trouble, it may be more cost-effective to
keep things.



Because Hannah has maintained a very low return rate, she also uses this to ask the brand to
increase her commission.

For example, yesterday’s towels were delivered by someone else, and the commission for a
transaction was 20 yuan,

But because Hannah sold goods and people will rarely return them,

Her commission was as high as 30%, which was 30 yuan per order.

The brand side is also willing to give her a higher commission.

After all, the profit margin brought by Hannah is much higher than that of ordinary streamers.

And Hannah sold 1.1 million yuan yesterday.

According to the return rate of 5%, her commission before tax was as high as 310,000 yuan.

But yesterday was not the peak of Hannah’s live broadcast.

The time for Charlie and the others to return was Saturday noon in New York time, that is,
Sunday morning in China time.

After more than ten hours of flying, when Charlie and the others landed, it was Sunday night in
China time.

The peak of live streaming is on Friday night, all day on Saturday,

And during the day on Sunday. On Sunday night, the traffic drops a lot.

Just two days ago, on Friday night, Hannah’s live studio sold for more than two million yuan.

On Saturday, she broadcast two shows in the afternoon and evening,

And sold a total of three million yuan. One and a half million more, on Sunday night, that is, last
night, it was sold for 1.1 million.

In other words, Hannah’s live broadcast sales reached 8 million in one weekend,

And the pre-tax commission was basically equal to this Mercedes-Benz Big G.

Hannah dared to order a Rolls-Royce Cullinan just because she was making money so fast.
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After all, she only needed to pay one million upfront to order the car.

After one month, the full price of this Cullinan she must have earned!

Seeing that Elaine still got into Hannah’s car, Charlie sighed helplessly that her nature was hard
to change, and then he didn’t think about it anymore. He picked up Cullinan’s battery, drove the
BMW, and drove out.

After going out, Charlie called Claudia and asked her to wait for him in the new home they have
moved to.

So that he could go over today and finish Claudia’s admission application.

Issac has been in Aurous Hill for many years and is also the spokesperson of the Wade family.

His local connections can be said to be pervasive, and Aurous Hill University is naturally no
problem.

This time, he has already found a reference for Claudia in advance.

After she arrives in Aurous Hill, she just needs to go to the school with the necessary
documents and go through the process.

According to the address, Charlie navigated to a villa area by the river.

It is not far from the city, and not far from the large comprehensive welfare home that Charlie will
invest in.

It is very convenient for Mrs. Lewis and Lisa to work in the welfare home in the future.

However, it is a little far away from Aurous Hill University. Fortunately,

Aurous Hill is not too big. If you are commuting by bus, it takes about half an hour to go one
way.

The university’s learning tasks are not heavy, so after Claudia enters school,

She can consider living on campus, taking part-time studies, or taking both.

The villa arranged by Issac has a usable area of more than 400 square meters.

Although it is not large in the villa, it is not like the Tomson’s where Charlie lives.



It is divided into three floors above the ground and two floors underground.

The houses in this villa area are all on the ground, so the utilization rate of the area is very high.

Moreover, this house was developed by a local developer friend of Issac’s.

Issac knew the quality of the house’s construction and decoration, so he felt more at ease when
buying a house here.

Charlie parked the car at the entrance of the villa, and as soon as he got out of the car,

Lisa waved to him in the yard: “Brother Charlie!” After finishing speaking,

She came over to help Charlie open the courtyard door with a look of surprise.

Seeing that she seemed to be dealing with green plants in the yard, Charlie asked with a smile,

“Why did you get up so early in the morning to clean up the yard?”

Lisa said with a smile: “There are a lot of green plants and flowers in the yard,”

“But I feel that the layers are not well matched, so I want to adjust it.”

Charlie asked her: “Where is Mrs. Lewis?”

“She went shopping.” Lisa Said:

“There is a big supermarket not far from the community, and there are all kinds of daily
necessities for home,”

“So Auntie went there to buy something.”

Charlie nodded and asked, “Where’s Claudia?”

Lisa smiled, and said in a low voice: “She’s putting on makeup,”

“She seems to be looking forward to going to school, she’s been talking to me all morning.”

As soon as Lisa finished speaking, Claudia, who was a mixture of East and West, opened the
door and came out.

Today’s Claudia is very young and beautiful, wearing a pure white T-shirt, paired with a light
gray plaid midi skirt,



And two fluffy golden braids on the left and right, she looks very sunny and lively,

Unlike the whole day before Compared with the expressionless, bitter little girl, she was a
completely different person.

Seeing Charlie at the door, she said abruptly, “Brother Charlie, you are here…”

Lisa saw the well-dressed Claudia, and exclaimed, “Why are you going to school?”

“I’m afraid you’re going to debut in a group! Or I think you’ll stop going to school this year,”

“And go to a domestic talent show first, maybe you’ll be popular!”

Claudia smiled a little shyly, and asked her back: “Sister Lisa, how can I form a group by
myself? How about we two?”

Lisa pouted and muttered: “Two people are called a combination,”

“And a girl group needs seven or eight members at least.” Talent like you can do it…”

Claudia smiled and said: “Then we have at least two of them first, and we have taken the first
step bravely.”

Lisa snorted and said, “I don’t want to form a group with you,”

“The orphanage is still waiting for me and Mrs. Lewis to take good care of it!”

Charlie also said to Claudia at this time: “Claudia, if you have nothing else,”

“Let’s go now. The dean of the school and the person in charge of recruiting overseas
undergraduates have already arrived,”

“And it’s basically enough to meet and go through the process.”

“Okay!” Claudia nodded quickly, then turned to Lisa and said, “Miss Lisa, then I’ll go first!”

Lisa said with a smile, “When you get the notice, Mrs. Lewis and we will celebrate!”

Charlie raised his eyebrows: “Count me in, You tell Mrs. Lewis that she has to work hard to cook
more special dishes at noon today.”

Lisa said excitedly: “Really? Then I will go to the supermarket to find Auntie, We will come back
with some delicious food!”



Charlie asked her, “Do you want me to drop you there?”

Lisa waved her hands: “You two go first, I have to change clothes, I can’t go out in pajamas.”

Charlie nodded, greeted Claudia to get into the car, then said goodbye to Lisa, and drove
towards Aurous Hill University.
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When the car drove out of the community, Claudia asked a little timidly,“Brother, will the
enrollment matter cause you too much trouble?”

“No.” Charlie said with a smile: “At Aurous Hill University If you want to engage as int student
you have certain tasks,”

“If the number of international students cannot reach a certain number each year,”

“The person in charge may have to bear performance pressure.”

“Besides, your grades in Canadian high school are also excellent in character and learning,
Although there are certain requirements. Even if you apply for Aurous Hill University by yourself,
You are basically guaranteed, but the process is a little more complicated, And the reference I
asked to find can help you simplify these processes.”

Only then did Claudia feel relieved. She was most afraid that coming to China by herself would
cause too much trouble for Charlie.

After all, in her heart, Charlie had already done too much for her.

It is different from the state when she was working in Mrs. Lewis’s convenience store.\

At that time, she lost her family and everything, and all she wanted was revenge.

But now, she has changed the environment and started again.

Having trustworthy new family members, the whole person has become a little cautious.

Charlie also felt this change in her, so he said seriously: “Claudia, in Aurous Hill, Mrs. Lewis,
Lisa, and I are your family members. Mrs. Lewis is your mother, and Lisa is your family.”

“My sister, I am your elder brother, you are the youngest sister in this family, You should be
taken care of by us, so you must not have any thoughts that will cause us trouble, We will never
feel that the family members who need our help, or you are causing us trouble.”



Claudia was naturally moved when she saw Charlie’s resolute words.

Although she believed in the character of Mrs. Lewis and Lisa, they have not related by blood
after all, and she didn’t have any living relatives, so it was inevitable that she would feel like she
was dependent on others.

When such children are young, they will understand this feeling in their hearts.

However, Charlie’s words made her realize that he really regarded her as a relative, and
regarded her as a younger sister who needed careful care.

This also made the feeling of not belonging like duckweed in her heart be diluted by most of it in
an instant.

Charlie continued at this time: “In the next four years, you can work and live in Aurous Hill.”

“When you graduate from university, if you want to continue your studies, I will fully support
you.”

“If you want to work, I will fully support you. If you Tell me, you have always been in Aurous Hill,
and you can’t even find a sense of belonging in this country.”

“If you want to go back to Canada, I will personally send you back.”

“I just want you to know that from now on, as a brother, I will do my best.”

“As far as I can, you will have no worries no matter where you are.”

Claudia was moved by Charlie’s words, her eyes were red, and while she nodded repeatedly,
and tears fell silently.

Charlie grew up in the orphanage. He understood Claudia’s mood at this moment too well.

Back then, he was completely ignorant of everything Leon had arranged.

He curled up in a corner of the dormitory of the Aurous Hill orphanage and cried until dawn.

Today, Claudia is going through almost the same process as he was then.

That’s why he pays special attention to Claudia, hoping to use his attitude,

And actions to untie all the knots in her heart and face her future life calmly and optimistically.



Therefore, Charlie told her about his experience in the orphanage, hoping that she could find
resonance with him.

When Charlie described his mental state in detail back then,

Claudia really felt a strong resonance in her heart.

It was also at this moment that she suddenly realized that Charlie might be the one who
understands her best in this world.

Even Lisa couldn’t do this.

Because Lisa was abandoned and adopted since birth,

And then was taken into an orphanage, and she and Charlie were both the happiest children in
the world who thought they had everything,

But in the end, they just watched helplessly, as all of this was brutally taken away.

Lisa had never experienced this kind of trauma, so she couldn’t really understand Claudia’s
heart.

The two chatted all the way, not only did Claudia feel that she had found resonance with Charlie,

But Charlie also found the same feeling from this girl who was ten years younger than him.

Fortunately, neither of them is that kind of pessimist, so they talked a lot about common topics,

And soon they talked about a different kind of optimism that is indescribable and detailed from
the same painful experience.

During the chat, the car had already arrived at the gate of Aurous Hill University.

At this time, Aurous Hill University was on vacation,

But what Charlie didn’t expect was that there were many staff members at the gate of the
school,

Busy preparing for something, and even blocked the way of the car.

Charlie briefly honked the horn, and a staff member hurried over and said to Charlie
apologetically,“Excuse me sir, we have to pull up a banner and pull up your car for a while.”

Charlie nodded in understanding, and said, “It’s okay, then I’ll wait for a while.”



“Thank you, we can finish it in a few minutes.”

The man thanked him, turned around, and went to work with other colleagues.

Soon, a red banner was pulled up from both sides of the school gate and hung high above the
archway of the school gate.

Charlie looked up and saw the banner saying: “Warmly welcome Mr. and Mrs. Larry Cole to our
school.”

Charlie seemed to have heard of the name Larry Cole, but for a while, he forgot where he heard
it.

At this time, the staff member ran over and asked politely: “What are you going in for?”

Charlie said: “I have an appointment with Mr. Isaac Cameron .”

The man suddenly realized, and hurriedly said: “Mr. Cameron has already gone in, please
follow!”
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When Charlie drove the car to the front of the Academic Affairs Building of the University, Isaac
was already waiting there.

Seeing Charlie stop the car, he quickly stepped forward to help him open the car door and said
respectfully,“Master, I have made arrangements for the school.”

“Claudia only needs to fill out an application form and submit the materials. Then she can
choose a major directly.”

Charlie nodded, remembering the banners he saw outside, and asked him,“Have you heard of
Larry Cole? I think this person sounds familiar.”

“Larry Cole…” Isaac said quickly: “Master Cole, Mr. Cole is the richest man in Southeast Asia in
the true sense.”

“It’s just that he deliberately split up the family’s business a few years ago, So he was dropped
from the major rankings. However the strength of the Cole family in Southeast Asia is still very
strong.”

After that, Isaac asked: “Did you see them hanging banners at the gate?”



“When I came, they were dismantling them, and I asked about it and then I realized that it was
Larry Cole who was coming to visit Aurous Hill University “

Charlie suddenly remembered something, and said, “When I was studying at Aurous Hill
University, I seemed to have heard of this person. It is said that he donated a lot of money to the
University?”

Isaac nodded and said, “That’s right, he is an economist. After the opening up, the first batch of
overseas Chinese who returned to China for construction donated 500 million to Aurous Hill
University in the 1990s, which was a huge sum back then.”

“I see.” Charlie tapped lightly. Nodding,
He just thought that maybe the old man was planning to come back to Aurous Hill University, so
he didn’t take it too seriously.

At the same time.

A private jet transformed from an Airbus A330 landed smoothly at Aurous Hill Airport.

Maria and Larry were on this plane.

Since Malaysia is also in the East, there is no time difference with Aurous Hill, So Maria
originally planned to fly from Penang to China at eight o’clock this morning.

In this case, she will arrive in Aurous Hill around two o’clock in the afternoon, and there will be
no delay in enrolling in things.

But after she lay down last night, for some reason, She tossed and turned in bed, and it was
difficult to fall asleep until the early hours of the morning.

She tried to calm down her mind, but no matter what methods she tried, Her heart always felt
flustered, as if there were faint signs of palpitations.

In desperation, she could only comfort herself, telling herself that she would leave for Aurous
Hill tomorrow morning, To the place where Charlie disappeared in the first place, maybe she
could really get her wish and meet him in Aurous Hill.

Thinking of this, Maria’s heart felt much better,
But instead, there was a sense of urgency that counted every second.

Agitated, she could only ask Larry to prepare for the flight overnight and arrive in Aurous Hill
several hours ahead of schedule.



In order not to delay the admission process for Maria, Larry asked someone to greet the
principal of the University in advance but he did not let his subordinates reveal the purpose of
his visit to the University this time But only told him that he wanted to go back to the University
for a one-time visit.

Naturally, the school attaches great importance to this distinguished guest.

They made banners overnight, and even the principal prepared to greet and accompany him in
person.

The other vice principals, as well as several sub-principals,

Immediately suspended their vacation and rushed back to the school to prepare for it.

Isaac took Charlie and Claudia into the Academic Affairs Building and came to the Admissions
Office.

At this time, the director of the admissions office is already waiting here.

Seeing Isaac coming, the director said very politely,“Oh Mr. Cameron, long time no see, you still
look so handsome!”

Isaac smiled slightly and said, “Director Ledger, I will trouble you this time.”
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Then the Director said with a smile,“Mr. Cameron and you don’t have to be so polite, but it’s just
a matter of little effort.”

“Besides, recruiting more international students is also an enrollment task that we attach great
importance to recently.”

“Speaking of which, Mr. Cameron, you are helping me complete my tasks. Good for my
performance appraisal.”

Isaac laughed, introduced Claudia to him, and said,“Director Ledger, this is the distant relative I
am talking about, Claudia.”

“She was born and raised in Canada, and she also studied there.”

“The person next to me is also my distant relative, Claudia’s cousin.”



Director Ledger and Charlie nodded, then smiled and said to Claudia,“Hello, Claudia, this is the
Admissions Office of Aurous Hill University Director, My name is Raymond Ledger, and
welcome to Aurous Hill University.”

Claudia said very politely: “Hi Director Ledger, If I am lucky enough to study at Aurous Hill
University, I hope you will take care of me!”

Director Ledger said in surprise: “You…your Chinese is so good!”

Isaac who was on the side said, “Claudia is a Chinese-Italian mixed, And her mother was from
our Aurous Hill.”

“Oh, no wonder!” Director Ledger nodded repeatedly and sighed,“Then the choice of Aurous Hill
University still has some roots.”

As he said, he asked Claudia,“By the way, have you brought your passport and file materials? I
will help you to enter the information, and you can choose a major.”

“Brought it!” Claudia quickly handed over the materials she had prepared.

Director Ledger opened the file bag, looked through the information in it carefully, and
exclaimed:“Your high school grades are very good! To be honest, I have also met a lot of
international students, but I haven’t met someone like you yet.The grades are great, almost all
of them are A!”

Claudia said modestly: “There was a bit of a decline in the last year, Because something
happened at home and I didn’t go to school much.”

Director Ledger nodded, smiled, and said: “You are already perfect.”

“To be honest, you should have no problem applying for international students at Tsinghua
University with this information.”

“In our case, it is even more of a leniency!”

After that, he quickly took out a stack of materials, handed them to Claudia, and
introduced:“This is all related materials of our Aurous Hill University’s departments.”

“First, you can see which major you are more interested in. We will Log your information into the
system.”

“Okay thank you!” Claudia took the information and began to look through it very seriously.



As a double-first-class university, Aurous Hill University has a very comprehensive department
construction.

There are dozens of departments and hundreds of majors. It is really dazzling to choose.

Claudia looked around, thought for a long time, and said,“I want to apply for the archeology
major in the School of History.”

“Archaeology?” Not to mention Director Ledger’s surprise, even Charlie was a little surprised.

Then Director Ledger said earnestly: “Claudia, the major of archeology is really unpopular, And
the employment opportunities in the future are very narrow.”

“In our archeology major. There are not even fifty people from freshman to senior year, Each
Class, there are hardly ten people . Do you want to think about it again?”

Claudia shook her head lightly, and said: “Just choose this one, Although I am half Chinese and
I don’t know much about Chinese history.”

“There are many, but if I choose history as a major, I am afraid it will be too boring.”

“Archeology should be combined with practice to better understand Chinese culture and history.”

Director Ledger smacked his lips and asked her,“That… …You don’t think about the issue of
employment at all?”

Claudia said seriously: “About that issue, let’s wait until graduation to think about it!”


